
John Muir Charter Schools
960 McCourtney Road, STE E
Grass Valley, CA 95949
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, May 10, 2023

10:00 a.m.

Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps
6101 27th St, Sacramento, CA 95822

Riverside Heritage - Academy (UCCIE)
Eric M. Solander Resource Center

7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. B, Riverside, CA 92503

Join Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88566864634

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128 US

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

AGENDA

1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so
at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president,
please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the
total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff
following a presentation.

4. Additions to the Agenda

5. Adoption of the Agenda

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88566864634


6. Public Hearing: John Muir Charter Schools 2023-2024 Budget

A. Open public hearing to receive public comment and input about the John Muir Charter 
Schools 2023-2024 proposed Operating Budget (Attachment 1, Page 5)

B. Open public hearing to receive public comment and input about the John Muir Charter 
Schools 2023-2024 proposed LCAP ( Under Separate Cover)

C. Close Public Hearing

7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, April 12, 2023
(Attachment 2, Page 7)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 3/26/23 - 4/25/23 (Attachment 3, Page 13)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 4/1/23 - 4/30/23 (Attachment 4, Page 23)

D. Approval of the JMCS Policy 5805 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Attachment 5, Page 
25)

E. Approval of 2.5% salary increase for JMCS staff with implementation of the 2023-2024 At-Will 
Salary Step Schedule (Attachment 6, Page 47)

F. Approval of the John Muir Charter Schools 2023-2024 Board Meeting Dates (Attachment 7, 
Page 49)

G. 11:00am: Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Recruitment and Marketing- Friday Partners JMCS Marketing 
Plan Proposal (Attachment 8, Page 51)

8. Discussion Items

A. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

B. Los Angeles LGBT Center Presentation (Anna Pizelo)

C. 2023-2024 New JMCS Sites
a. EJ: Grass Valley, Ca
b. Pine Grove Conservation Camp: Pine Grove, Ca

D. Recommendations of the Community Schools Steering Committee (Aaron Scholl) 
(Attachment 9, Page 111)

E. A-G Implementation Grant Update (Matt Murdock) (Attachment 10, Page 113)

F. CEO’s Report

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 2



9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2022-2023 Notable Dates:

1. May 12, 2023: In-Service Day
2. June 8, 2023: CCC Statewide Graduation in Sacramento
3. June 14, 2023: Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas

B. Correspondence

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

i. Wednesday, June 14, 2023, 1 p.m. Rancho Cielo Youth Campus, 710 Old Stage Rd,
Salinas, CA 93908
ii. Wednesday, July 12, 2023, 10 a.m. Nevada County Office of Education, 380 Crown Point
Cir, Grass Valley, CA 95945
iii. Wednesday, August 9, 2023 10 a.m. Location to be determined

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

06/14/23 07/12/23 08/09/23

Stanton
Miller

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Michael
Corbett

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Sallie
Wilson

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Len
Eckhardt

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Gil Botello Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

Yes or No
In-person or
Remote

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at:
John Muir Charter Schools Office, 117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F, Nevada City, Ca 95959 and
www.johnmuircs.com

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 3

10. Request for Agenda Items

11. Adjournment



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 4



JOHN MUIR CHARTER SCHOOLS
ADOPTED BUDGET

2023-2024

Muir Admin Site Salaries CCC Programs LCC Programs
Youthbuild 
Programs

WIOA 
Programs Total 

ADA 109 159 96 65 429 

RESOURCES
   Beg Balance 5,853,535        - 5,853,535        

Total Beginning Balance 5,853,535        - - - - - 5,853,535 
     LCFF 2,688,997        4,401,091        112,567           163,697           99,456             66,552             7,532,360        
     Federal ESSA CSI Funds 165,090           - - - - 165,090           
     Lottery Unrestricted - 19,377             28,178             17,120             11,456             76,132             
     Lottery Restricted - 7,637               11,106             6,747               4,515               30,005             
     Mandate Block Grant 21,841             - - - - 21,841             
     Other State Revenues 300,000           300,000           
     Charter Facility Funding 42,032             - 143,393 66,795             46,238             298,458           
     Local (interest) - - - - - - 

- 
Total Revenue 3,217,960        4,401,091        139,581           346,375           190,119           128,760           8,423,885        
   Subsidy - - - - 

Total Beg Balance & Revenue 9,071,495        4,401,091        139,581           346,375           190,119           128,760           14,277,420     

EXPENDITURES
   FTE Certificated 12.00               38.25               - - - - 50.25               
   FTE Classified 6.00 5.63 - - - - 11.63               
   Certificated 1,421,378        2,925,690        - - - - 4,347,068        
   Classified 521,089           365,630           - - - - 886,719           
   Benefits 463,465           771,779           - - - - 1,235,244        
   Health Benefits 206,525           337,993           - - - - 544,517           
   NEVCO Oversight 1% 75,324             - - - - - 75,324 
  Subtotal Fixed Expenses 2,687,781        4,401,091        - - - - 7,088,872        
   Material/Supplies 19,980             - 11,166 22,421             10,841             9,952               74,360             
   Food - - 5,500 11,378             41,500             8,055               66,433             
   Equipment 16,110             - 11,166 16,514             11,841             8,778               64,409             
   Travel/Conferences 83,267             - 3,500 10,000             - - 96,767             
   Insurance 38,667             - - - - - 38,667 
   Utilities 22,800             - - 10,211             - 1,145 34,156 
   Rents/Leases/Repairs 49,045             - - 191,466           91,592             61,650 393,753 
   Consultant/Svcs/Oper. Exp 484,732           - 5,000 12,305             9,304               650 511,991 
   Postage 13,800             - 1,000 177 42 81 15,100 
   Telephone 2,883               - 4,400 16,229             - 676 24,188 
    Internet 13,936             - 20,000 12,532             2,800               3,000 52,268 
   Subtotal Discretionary Expenses 745,220           - 61,732 303,233           167,920           93,987             1,372,092        

Total Expenditures 3,433,001        4,401,091        61,732             303,233           167,920           93,987             8,460,964        

Ending Fund Balance 5,638,494        - 77,849 43,142             22,199             34,773             5,816,457        

Components of Ending Balance
   10% Reserve 846,096           846,096           
   Admin Reserve 1,124,403        1,124,403        
   State Grant Reserve 1,494,503        1,494,503        
   Unappropriated Balance 2,173,492        - 77,849 43,142             22,199             34,773             2,351,455        

Attachment 1

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 5



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 6



John Muir Charter Schools
117 New Mohawk Rd. Ste. F
Nevada City, CA 95959
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, April 12, 2023

10:00 a.m.

Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps
6101 27th St, Sacramento, CA 95822

Riverside Heritage - Academy (UCCIE)
Eric M. Solander Resource Center

7801 Gramercy Place, Ste. B, Riverside, CA 92503

Join Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87661054659

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

Minutes

1. Meeting Call to Order

Stan Miller called the meeting to order at 10:09 a.m.

2. Introductions

JMCS Board Members in attendance: Stan Miller, Michael Corbett, Len Eckhardt, and Sallie Wilson.
Remote: Gil Botello entered the meeting at 10:25 a.m.

JMCS Staff Members in attendance: CEO RJ Guess, COO Dawn McConnell, IT Director Kyle
Moneypenny, Fiscal Analyst Rachael Navarrete, Administrative Coordinator Luz Delgado, Community
School Coordinator Jocelyn Moore, Santa Rosa Teacher Eileen Nagle, Marketing and Outreach
Coordinator Stephanie Hodnett

Attachment  2

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 7

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87661054659


3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so
at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president,
please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the
total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff
following a presentation.

4. Additions to the Agenda

RJ Guess requested the addition of discussion item F Tac Report.

5. Adoption of the Agenda

On a motion made by Len Eckhardt and seconded by Michael Corbett, the agenda was adopted on a
5-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Corbett, Eckhardt, Wilson. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Botello.)

6. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, March 8, 2023
(Attachment 1, Page 5)

On a motion by Michael Corbett, seconded by Sallie Wilson, the Approval of Minutes of the Regular 
Board Meeting Wednesday, March 8, 2023, was approved on a 5-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Corbett, Eckhardt, Wilson. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Botello.) 

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 2/26/23 - 3/25/23 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

Stan Miller asked about the $90,000 a month payment for STRS. Dawn McConnell informed the board 
that this is a quarterly payment. Stan requested that this distinction be noted in the Vendor Index.

On a motion by Michael Corbett, seconded by Len Eckhardt, the Vendor Payments 2/26/23 - 3/25/23, 
were approved on a 5-0-0-1 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Corbett, Eckhardt, Wilson. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: Botello.) 

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 3/1/23 - 3/31/23 (Attachment 3, Page 19)

None.

D. Revision to JMCS Policy 5805 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Attachment 4, Page 21)

RJ Guess announced that this policy has been cleared by the attorneys. RJ informed the board that JMCS 
will provide distance learning services for expelled students while they wait for a board hearing. As a 
charter, an expulsion generally means the student will be returning to their local school after their 
expulsion period is complete. This item will be carried over to the May board meeting.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 8



E. Approval of Material Changes to the JMCS Charter (Attachment 5, Page 43)

RJ Guess received a note from the County Office of Education after the approval of the
material last month. The Human Resources Department wanted clarification on credential
requirements. This had to be rewritten and needs board approval once more. This goes to
the County Board after approval.

On a motion by Len Eckhardt, seconded by Michael Corbett, the Material Changes to the JMCS Charter,
were approved on a 5-0-0-0 vote.
(Ayes: Miller, Botello, Corbett, Eckhardt, Wilson. Noes: None. Abstentions: None. Absent: None.) 

F. Vote to Confirm the Wednesday, June 14, 2023, Board Meeting at Rancho Cielo:
Meeting Time.

RJ Guess confirmed a 1 p.m. Board Meeting at Rancho Cielo in June.

7. Discussion Items

A. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

Gil Botello announced that a meeting will be held this afternoon and a report will be presented next 
month.

B. Recruitment Update (Stephanie Hodnett)

Stephanie Hodnett gave an analytic report about digital marketing and outreach. She also shared an 
overview of what recruitment sites are most effective. The top cities for recruitment are Los Angeles, 
Sacramento, and Long Beach. Overall recruitment site visits have been increasing. Stan Miller requested 
an update on the number of students that have been recruited due to the marketing efforts. Sallie Wilson 
asked if there is an opportunity for person-to-person recruitment. Stephanie explained she connects with 
potential students once they have shown interest. Gil Botello requested an agenda item for the 
effectiveness of the recruitment campaign. He would like a financial report presented for recruitment.

C. Museum of Tolerance Report (Jocelyn Moore)

Jocelyn Moore announced that she has been facilitating professional development implementation. She 
has been using the Museums of Tolerances resources for JMCS staff members. The Museum of Tolerance 
provides training and professional development that align with JMCS models. 37 Staff members 
volunteered to participate in an in-service provided by the Museum of Tolerance. Staff members provided 
positive feedback. Many teachers reported that they will be implementing skills gained from the 
professional development in the classroom. Stan Miller would like to provide staff members who were not 
able to participate in this training some portion of this training to them.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 9



D. CEO’s Report

RJ Guess gave an overview of legislation that has been introduced and updated the board on JMCS school
site operations. Three California Climate Corps Fellows will be working with JMCS next school year at
no cost to JMCS. The Fellows will be coordinating one community event a year. RJ discussed budget
increase overviews and grant applications.

RJ discussed with the board that under the Brown Act, future Board Meetings need to be held at a
different approved location, most likely Nevada County. RJ is waiting for clarification from JMCS’s
attorneys.

E. 2023-2024 LCAP Preview (Under Separate Cover)

Dawn McConnell gave a brief overview of the LCAP preview. She reviewed and analyzed the metrics for
each goal. There are goals with empty slots at the moment. Dawn is waiting for metrics to come in from
NCSOS. The data will be available in May and the full LCAP will be included in the May Board Meeting.

F. TAC Report

Eileen Nagle announced that teachers have been creating local groups based on regions. Teachers have
been working closely with one another to provide support to each site. Southern California sites have
partnered together to provide students with enrichment field trips.

8. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2022-2023 Notable Dates:

1. April 26, 2023 to April 27, 2023 JMCS Office Move
2. May 12, 2023 In-Service Day (Virtual)
3. June 8, 2023: CCC Statewide Graduation in Sacramento
4. June 14, 2023: Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas

B. Correspondence

None.

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings

i. Wednesday, May 10, 2023, 10 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation Corps, 6101
27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822
ii. Wednesday, June 14, 2023, 1 p.m. Rancho Cielo Youth Campus, 710 Old Stage Rd, Salinas,
CA 93908
iii. Wednesday, July 12, 2023, 10 a.m. TBD

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 10



05/10/23 06/14/23 07/12/23

Stanton
Miller

Yes
In-person

Yes
In-person

Yes
In-person

Michael
Corbett

Yes
In-person

Yes
In-person

TBA

Sallie
Wilson

Yes
In-person

TBA TBA

Len
Eckhardt

Yes
In-person

Yes
In-person

Yes
In-person

Gil
Botello

Yes
Remote

Yes
In-person

Yes
Remote

9. Request for Agenda Items

● Recommendations of the Community Schools Steering Committee
● Los Angeles LGBT Site Presentation
● A-G Implementation Grant Update
● LCAP Public Hearing

10. Adjournment

Stan Miller adjourned at 11:56 a.m.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 11



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 12



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
b
ila

A
B
IL

0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
0

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
,5

5
1
.1

4
 

A
ir
e
sp

ri
n
g

A
IR

E
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
0

In
te

rn
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
1

6
5
6
.0

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

7
8
7
.4

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
B
u
s 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
2

9
2
.6

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
IT

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
4

1
5
2
.7

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
5

5
2
4
.2

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

A
cc

t#
A
1
G

JA
T
G

X
Q

U
A
Y
0
W

/S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Jo

h
n
 M

u
ir
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
0

(9
3
.1

2
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
0

9
3
.1

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
LO

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
0

4
4
.9

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

1
2
3
.3

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
9

8
4
.2

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
p
a
ce

 H
e
a
te

r 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

2
2
.0

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

5
0
.8

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

D
e
ll 

La
p
to

p
 f

o
r 

S
. 
M

iz
e
n
in

/C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

8
0
7
.7

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

7
7
.2

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

5
2
.3

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

1
2
2
.6

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

1
6
.2

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

1
4
.7

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

2
3
5
.8

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

1
7
1
.7

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

W
e
b
C
a
m

 f
o
r 

IT
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
0
4

1
0
7
.2

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

La
te

ra
l 
F
ile

 C
a
b
in

e
t 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
0
1

2
7
4
.7

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
4

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

1
1
0

4
4
.9

5
 

A
n
n
a
 P

iz
e
lo

P
IZ

E
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
9

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

1
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

8
4
8
.8

8
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
8
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

9
1
.8

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

1
6
.9

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
1

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
6
8
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
1

2
1
4
.1

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
2

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
2

9
8
.9

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
2

A
cc

t#
9
3
9
1
0
8
1
8
5
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
7

2
5
.5

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
2

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

1
6
3
.6

4
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
8

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
3

1
1
5
.3

4
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
8

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

2
7
.1

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
8

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
3

1
4
6
.7

7
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
3

A
cc

t#
1
5
0
7
7
3
2
2
6
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
d
d
in

g
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
1

4
2
.8

0
 

D
a
te

: 
5
/1

/2
3
 0

4
:4

9
:0

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

Attachment 3

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 13



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
9

A
cc

t#
1
5
1
9
5
3
1
2
7
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

5
3
.5

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
3

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
4

A
cc

t#
0
8
8
0
2
4
5
3
0
3
7
2
6
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
k
ia

h
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
6

2
1
4
.0

0
 

A
tr

iu
m

 C
o
u
rt

, 
LL

C
A
T
R

0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
1

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

3
,0

4
0
.2

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
5

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

B
o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
0
.2

1
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
5

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

3
4
9
.2

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

IC
K

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
6

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 N
o
rw

a
lk

5
6
3
4

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

2
7
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

IC
K

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
6

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

e
s 

fo
r 

S
td

ts
 @

 V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

5
6
3
4

5
8
0
0

3
2
3

1
0
8
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
7

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
G

u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
,6

5
5
.9

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
7

H
o
te

l 
S
ta

y 
fo

r 
M

ill
e
r,

 S
ta

n
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
8
3
.4

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
A
d
m

in
0
8
0
8

8
6
9
9

0
0
1

1
9
3
.4

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
H

O
D

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
8

O
n
lin

e
 S

tu
d
e
n
t 

R
e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
2
9

5
8
0
0

0
0
0

1
,1

4
4
.0

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
9

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
L
e
e
, 
B
o
lt
ia

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

7
8
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
0

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
M

cC
o
n
n
e
ll,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

7
3
2
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
0

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

1
.7

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
0

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
A
d
m

in
0
8
0
8

8
6
9
9

0
0
1

1
2
3
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

In
ve

n
to

ry
 T

a
g
s

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
4

5
6
8
.2

1
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

A
d
ve

rt
is

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 R

e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

7
9
5
.9

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

D
e
lg

a
d
o
, 
Lu

z
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Le
e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll,

 
D

a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

T
e
xt

in
g
 A

p
p
 f

o
r 

S
td

ts
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

4
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
S
 O

ff
ic

e
 Y

e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

7
6
8
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

S
q
u
a
re

sp
a
ce

 Y
e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

JM
C
S
 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

La
w

so
n
, 
E

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

W
o
o
d
, 
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

Y
e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

JO
H

N
M

U
IR

C
S
.O

R
G

 D
o
m

a
in

 
N

a
m

e
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
5
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

Z
o
o
m

 Y
e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

C
o
rr

ie
 L

u
cc

h
e
si

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
3

6
7
.7

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
. 
S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 G

o
o
g
le

 V
o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
1
9

1
2
.6

4
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

P
a
u
lin

o
, 
Ja

n
e
ll

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 o

f 
In

ve
n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
4

6
9
5
.9

7
 

D
a
te

: 
5
/1

/2
3
 0

4
:4

9
:0

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

2
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 14



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
1

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

M
o
n
te

re
y

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
4

9
6
.3

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
O

R
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
2

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
M

o
o
re

, 
Jo

ce
ly

n
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

3
1
0
.1

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
O

R
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
2

R
e
g
 f

o
r 

S
-T

A
C
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 S
u
m

m
it
/M

o
o
re

, 
Jo

ce
ly

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
6
0
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
O

R
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
2

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
ts

 @
 S

R
C
C

5
6
3
4

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
3

G
E
D

 V
o
u
ch

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
,6

9
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
3

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t 

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

N
a
va

rr
e
te

, 
R
a
ch

a
e
l

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
4
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
3

M
o
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 H
o
st

in
g
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

4
6
2
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
3

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s/

P
a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
9

0
0
0

1
8
3
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
4

B
a
n
n
e
r 

fo
r 

LA
 L

G
B
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
4

5
8
.1

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
4

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

LA
 L

G
B
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
4

5
5
.9

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
4

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 f

o
r 

P
iz

e
lo

, 
A
n
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

4
3
4
.6

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
E
E
D

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
5

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
le

 f
o
r 

R
e
e
d
, 
T
h
o
m

a
s

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

7
2
2
.8

5
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
6

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
S
ch

o
ll,

 A
a
ro

n
3
1
8
2

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
,2

8
6
.0

5
 

B
e
rk

sh
ir
e
 H

a
th

a
w

a
y 

H
o
m

e
st

a
te

 C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
B
E
R
K
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
5

P
o
lic

y
#

JO
W

C
2
1
8
7
3
6
/M

a
y
 2

0
2
3
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
0
0
0
0

9
5
1
6

0
0
0

2
,0

5
6
.3

3
 

B
lu

e
 S

h
ie

ld
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
B
L
U

E
0
0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
0

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

3
3
,9

5
4
.5

8
 

B
ro

o
kc

re
st

 b
y 

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 W

a
te

r
B
R
O

O
0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
7

W
a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
9
.4

5
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C
it
y 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

C
E
N

T
0
0
1

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
6

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
2

3
,3

7
3
.0

0
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

C
H

A
R
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
7

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
9

5
9
.9

9
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

C
H

A
R
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
7

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
1
1

9
9
.9

8
 

C
it
y 

o
f 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

C
IT

Y
R

0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
8

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
V
S

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
1
1

1
,2

8
6
.5

2
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
9

A
cc

t#
8
1
5
5
3
0
0
3
4
2
5
5
0
8
6
0
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
2

9
0
.0

8
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
7
9

A
cc

t#
9
6
3
1
4
7
2
7
3
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

8
9
.9

2
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
0

A
cc

t#
9
6
4
8
0
5
7
9
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

2
9
0
.7

8
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

 L
o
n
g
 B

e
a
ch

C
O

N
S
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
1

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
J 

G
u
e
ss

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.8

0
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
3

F
e
b
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/C
o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

1
7
1
.0

8
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
3

F
e
b
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

4
,1

2
3
.3

3
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

s 
N

o
rt

h
 B

a
y

C
O

N
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
3

M
a
r 

2
0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
2

6
0
3
.5

4
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
6
0

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/2

2
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

7
0
6
.3

5
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 V

a
n
d
e
rl
a
a
n

V
A
N

D
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
9

0
3
/0

7
-0

3
/0

9
/2

0
2
3
 H

iS
e
t 

T
e
st

 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
5

1
5
0
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
5
/1

/2
3
 0

4
:4

9
:0

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

3
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 15



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

2
4
2
.7

9
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

2
0
7

8
3
2
.0

6
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/C
o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
7

5
4
.5

3
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
7

1
,4

4
0
.8

5
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
d
ir
e
ct

 O
ve

rh
e
a
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

8
.9

4
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

6
5
7
.3

3
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/S
e
cu

ri
ty

 f
o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

6
9
8
.2

3
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
7

3
7
6
.5

9
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

4
2
7
.9

6
 

D
a
ta

fl
o
w

 B
u
si

n
e
ss

 S
ys

te
m

, 
In

c.
D

A
T
A
0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
4

A
cc

t#
JM

4
0
0
8
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

e
ilo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

9
7
.8

1
 

D
e
lt
a
 D

e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
D

E
L
T
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
5

A
cc

t#
0
5
-1

7
9
5
0
0
0
0
0
0
/A

p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 D

e
n
ta

l 
In

su
ra

n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

5
,7

8
6
.4

1
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

3
/1

7
/2

0
2
3

1
3
7
9
5

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 W

e
b
si

te
 &

 V
id

e
o
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
4
8
.9

5
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

3
/1

7
/2

0
2
3

1
3
7
9
5

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 W

e
b
si

te
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

8
0
0
.0

0
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
6

E
E
 E

n
vo

y 
C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

P
e
ri
o
d

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
3

0
0
0

4
,9

0
0
.0

0
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
2

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
7

F
e
b
 2

0
2
3
 4

0
3
(b

) 
A
cc

t 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 F
e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
.0

0
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
2

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 4

0
3
(b

) 
A
cc

t 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 F
e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
.0

0
 

F
ra

n
ch

is
e
 T

a
x 

B
o
a
rd

F
R

A
N

0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
8

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
0

0
0
0

1
,2

9
1
.7

4
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
9

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
6
9
4
2
5
6
5
1
0
2
6
1
2
5
/P

h
n
 &

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

4
0
8

9
4
.8

5
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
1
9

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
6
9
4
2
5
6
5
1
0
2
6
1
2
5
/P

h
n
 &

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

1
0
6
.3

2
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
4

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
2
0

1
8
4
.9

5
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
4

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

9
6
.2

5
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
5

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
9

3
8
5
.2

2
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
5

A
cc

t#
7
6
0
7
7
5
9
1
2
9
1
1
1
2
1
5
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

2
3
0
.9

9
 

D
a
te

: 
5
/1

/2
3
 0

4
:4

9
:0

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

4
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 16



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

In
st

ru
ct

u
re

, 
In

c.
IN

S
T
0
0
1

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
3

C
a
n
va

s 
S
u
cc

e
ss

 P
a
ck

a
g
e

7
4
3
5

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

9
,9

0
0
.0

0
 

In
te

rm
e
d
ia

.n
e
t 

In
c

IN
T
E
0
0
1

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
6

P
h
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

1
0
0
.5

1
 

Jo
ce

ly
n
 M

o
o
re

M
O

O
R

0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
2

0
2
/0

3
-0

2
/1

5
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
5
0
.6

5
 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

JM
C
S
F
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
0

Ja
n
 2

0
2
3
 D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
/E

E
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
8

0
0
0

6
0
.0

0
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
1

C
st

 I
D

#
1
7
3
1
1
3
3
4
9
9
/A

p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

1
,4

8
5
.6

7
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
4

C
st

 I
D

#
1
7
3
1
1
3
3
4
9
9
/M

a
y
 2

0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

7
,8

2
9
.0

4
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
4

C
st

 I
D

#
8
8
6
8
3
5
1
6
8
6
/M

a
y
 2

0
2
3
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

1
0
,6

8
5
.3

9
 

Lu
n
ch

 B
o
x 

E
xp

re
ss

L
U

N
C
0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
6
2

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

C
C
C
 D

a
y

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
8
.7

3
 

N
e
va

d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
S
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
ch

o
o
ls

N
C
S
O

S
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
3

E
E
/E

R
 S

T
R
S
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

0
3
/0

1
-0

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
r

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
1

0
0
0

8
9
,8

9
2
.6

0
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
2

2
2
2
.2

2
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

2
1
2
.0

0
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
4

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

8
2
.2

4
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
2

2
1
0
.4

3
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

6
8
3
.7

7
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

6
7
.6

9
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
5

A
cc

t#
3
3
8
5
3
5
3
6
/S

u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

(6
7
.6

9
)

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

1
2
6
.6

4
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

6
7
.6

9
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
5

P
o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

4
0
2

6
0
.0

0
 

O
n
e
 R

in
g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
O

N
E
R

0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
6
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
5

2
9
9
.0

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

O
P
T
I0

0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
5

A
cc

t#
0
7
7
1
5
-1

2
5
2
8
2
-0

1
-0

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
2

1
4
9
.4

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
6

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

6
0
1
.4

6
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
6

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

3
0
0
.7

3
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
6

M
ilk

 f
o
r 

S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

1
2
6
.2

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
6

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

1
5
5
.2

6
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
6

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

3
0
0
.3

6
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
6

M
ilk

 f
o
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

6
2
.4

9
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
6

F
o
o
d
 f

o
r 

W
e
st

si
d
e
 Y

o
u
th

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

1
2
8
.2

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
6

M
ilk

 f
o
r 

W
e
st

si
d
e
 Y

o
u
g
h
 A

ca
d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

1
2
6
.2

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
8

M
ilk

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
2
4
.9

6
 

O
p
tu

m
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l,
 I

n
c.

O
P
T
U

0
0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
6

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 H

S
A
 M

o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
1
.2

5
 

D
a
te

: 
5
/1

/2
3
 0

4
:4

9
:0

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

5
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 17



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

P
a
ra

d
is

e
 D

ri
n
ki

n
g
 W

a
te

r
P
A
R

A
0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
6
4

A
cc

t#
0
2
0
8
6
0
/W

a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

8
.4

5
 

P
G

&
E

P
G

E
0
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
7

A
cc

t#
0
7
1
5
8
1
8
2
2
1
-7

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.0

7
 

P
h
ila

d
e
lp

h
ia

 I
n
su

ra
n
ce

 C
o
.

P
H

IL
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
9

A
cc

t#
7
8
8
0
7
9
8
5
/M

a
y
 2

0
2
3
 L

ia
b
ili

ty
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

5
4
0
0

0
0
1

3
,2

6
2
.2

4
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

G
lo

b
a
l 
F
in

a
n
ci

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

LL
C

P
IT

N
0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
2
8

P
o
st

a
g
e
 M

a
ch

in
e
 L

e
a
se

 @
 H

Q
 f

o
r 

0
3
/3

0
/2

3
-0

6
/2

9
/2

3
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

3
8
9
.6

5
 

P
it
n
e
y 

B
o
w

e
s 

G
lo

b
a
l 
F
in

a
n
ci

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

LL
C

P
IT

N
0
0
1

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
0

A
cc

t#
0
0
1
6
3
6
0
0
6
9
/S

u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

3
5
.0

0
 

P
o
w

e
rs

ch
o
o
l 
G

ro
u
p
 L

LC
P
O

W
E
0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
0

P
o
w

e
rS

ch
o
o
l 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

fo
r 

Ja
n
e
ll 

R
e
ye

s
0
0
2
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

P
o
w

e
rs

ch
o
o
l 
G

ro
u
p
 L

LC
P
O

W
E
0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
0

P
o
w

e
rS

ch
o
o
l 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

fo
r 

R
e
m

y 
S
tu

rg
is

0
0
2
4

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

P
o
w

e
rs

ch
o
o
l 
G

ro
u
p
 L

LC
P
O

W
E
0
0
1

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
0

P
o
w

e
rS

ch
o
o
l 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

fo
r 

Jo
se

p
h
 D

e
R
u
o
si

0
8
0
8

8
6
9
9

0
0
1

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
1

F
e
b
 2

0
2
3
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 R

a
n
ch

o
 

C
ie

lo
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

5
,9

7
1
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
1

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
2
2

2
5
0
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
6
5

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 P

h
n
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
2
2

8
0
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
1

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 R

a
n
ch

o
 

C
ie

lo
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

4
,7

6
0
.0

0
 

R
e
b
e
cc

a
 R

o
e

R
O

E
0
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
3

0
3
/0

2
-0

3
/1

7
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

5
1
8
.7

6
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 G
u
e
ss

G
U

E
S
0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
6
1

1
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
2
-0

3
/1

7
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
,2

4
0
.9

3
 

S
e
cu

re
 R

e
co

rd
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
E
C
0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
4

O
n
si

te
 S

h
re

d
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
6
9
.9

5
 

S
o
 C

a
lif

 M
o
u
n
ta

in
s 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

S
O

C
A
0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
6
6

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

a
c 

E
xp

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
9

3
,8

6
0
.0

0
 

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 E

d
is

o
n
 C

o
S
O

U
T
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
3

A
cc

t#
7
0
0
7
6
0
8
7
3
4
0
1
/U

ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y
 S

E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

4
0
8

1
7
.3

0
 

S
p
a
rk

le
tt

s
S
P
A
R

0
0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
8

W
a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

2
0
.4

8
 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

Ju
st

ic
e

D
O

J0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
8
3

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 F

in
g
e
rp

ri
n
ti
n
g
 F

o
r 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

8
1
.0

0
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
4

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 D

C
A
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

4
1
6
.6

6
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
4

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 F

S
A
  

F
u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

9
6
2
.5

0
 

S
te

ve
n
 A

a
ro

n
 S

ch
o
ll

S
C
H

O
0
0
4

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
2

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
.0

4
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
5

0
3
/1

8
-0

3
/2

4
/2

0
2
3
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

8
7
7
.5

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

La
w

so
n

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
2

2
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 I
T
 I

n
ve

n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

5
6
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

4
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

8
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
se

t
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

2
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

6
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

4
0
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
5
/1

/2
3
 0

4
:4

9
:0

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

6
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 18



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/2
5
/2

0
2
3

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

T
C
S
N

-T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S
h
o
p
 

N
e
tl
in

k
T
C
S
N

0
0
0

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
6
7

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
0

9
4
.9

5
 

T
C
S
N

-T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S
h
o
p
 

N
e
tl
in

k
T
C
S
N

0
0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
0

9
4
.9

5
 

T
h
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

C
L
E
A
0
0
1

4
/6

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
5
8

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
Q

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
0
0
.0

0
 

T
h
o
m

se
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s 

LL
C

T
H

O
M

0
0
2

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
5

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 S

S
I 

R
e
n
t 

C
re

d
it

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

(7
1
7
.6

1
)

T
h
o
m

se
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s 

LL
C

T
H

O
M

0
0
2

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
5

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

4
,6

7
0
.2

7
 

T
h
o
m

se
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s 

LL
C

T
H

O
M

0
0
2

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
5

M
a
y 

2
0
2
3
 S

S
I 

R
e
n
t 

C
re

d
it

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

(7
1
7
.6

1
)

T
IA

A
, 
F
S
B

T
IA

A
0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
6

C
rt

#
4
2
0
0
2
3
1
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
7
5
.8

8
 

T
IA

A
, 
F
S
B

T
IA

A
0
0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
1
0

C
rt

#
4
2
0
0
2
3
1
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
9
5
.8

8
 

T
o
m

 R
e
e
d

R
E
E
D

0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
2

0
3
/1

9
-0

4
/0

7
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

5
7
7
.0

6
 

T
o
m

 R
e
e
d

R
E
E
D

0
0
0

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
3

1
3
9
0
7

0
4
/1

2
-0

4
/1

9
/2

0
2
3
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

7
3
2
.2

9
 

T
o
sh

ib
a
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

T
O

S
H

0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
3
8

C
rt

#
4
5
0
-0

0
5
3
8
1
1
-0

0
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

8
4
3
.4

5
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
0

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

IT
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

1
1
7
.5

0
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
0

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
7

5
8
.2

5
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
0

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

1
1
7
.5

0
 

V
is

io
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 (

C
A
)

V
IS

I0
0
0

4
/3

/2
0
2
3

1
3
8
4
1

A
cc

t#
1
2
1
7
6
9
5
9
/A

p
ri
l 
2
0
2
3
 V

is
io

n
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

9
7
1
.6

2
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

4
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
3
8
9
6

M
a
y
 2

0
2
3
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
8

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

o
ta

l
2
5
9
,6

2
7
.3

1
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
O

p
e
n
in

g
/C

u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

T
o
ta

ls
 

2
5
9
,6

2
7
.3

1
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

s

D
a
te

: 
5
/1

/2
3
 0

4
:4

9
:0

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

7
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 19



John Muir Charter Schools
Vendor Notes for Board

VENDOR NAME PAY FREQUENCY NOTES

Abila Monthly Financial Software
Airespring Monthly Internet
Amazon Capital Services As needed Supply vendor
Anna Pizelo As needed Employee reimbursement
AT&T Monthly Phone and Internet, multiple accounts
Atrium Court, LLC Monthly Rent
Bank of America Monthly Credit card 
Berkshire Hathaway Homestate Companies Monthly Worker's Compensation policy
Blue Shield of California Monthly Medical insurance
Brookcrest by Culligan Water Monthly Water service for Muir Headquarters
Central City Neighborhood Partners Monthly Rent
Charter Communications Monthly Phone and internet
City of Riverside Monthly Rent
Comcast Monthly Phone and Internet for multiple accounts
Conservation Corp Long Beach Monthly Rent for CEO office space
Conservation Corps North Bay Monthly Partnering Agency invoice
Cristina A Dickason As needed Employee reimbursement
Cristina Vanderlaan As needed Employee reimbursement
Cset - Comm Svcs/Employment Tr Monthly Partnering Agency invoice
Dataflow Business System Monthly Copier service and supplies for Rancho Cielo 
Delta Dental of California Monthly Dental insurance
DNA - Diverse Network Assoc Monthly JMCS website
Envoy Plan Services, Inc Monthly 403(b): EE (employee) payroll contributions
Franchise Tax Board As needed Employee wage garnishment
Frontier Communications Monthly Phone and Internet
Instructure, Inc. Annual Online student learning engagement platform 
Intermedia.net Inc Monthly Internet
Jocelyn Moore As needed Employee reimbursement
John Muir Charter Schools Foundation Monthly EE payroll donation to JMCS foundation
Kaiser Foundation Monthly Medical insurance
Lunch Box express As needed Food for CCC Day
Nevada County Supt of Schools Monthly STRS contributions
ODP Business Solutions, LLC As needed Supply vendor
One Ring Networks Monthly Internet
Optimum Monthly Internet
Optimum Foods LLC Monthly Food vendor for multiple sites
Optum Financial, Inc. Monthly Health Savings account: EE payroll contributions
Paradise Drinking Water Monthly Water service for Ready SET OC
PG&E Monthly Utilities for Muir Headquarters 
Philadelphia Insurance Co. Monthly Liability insurance
Pitney Bowes Global Financial As needed Printer Supplies
Powerschool Group LLC As needed Powerschool University for staff
Rancho Cielo Inc Monthly Partnering Agency invoice
Rebecca Roe As needed Employee reimbursement
Richard Guess As needed Employee reimbursement
Secure Record Management As needed Shred service for headquarters
So Calif Mountains Foundation Monthly Partnering Agency invoice
Southern California Edison Co Monthly Utilities for site
Sparkletts Monthly Water service for Pomona CCC
State of CA Department of Justice As needed/Monthly Livescan for new hires
Sterling Administration Monthly

Steven Aaron Scholl As needed Employee reimbursement
Swing Education, Inc As needed Substitute Teacher Services
TCSN-The Computer Shop Netlink Monthly Internet for sites

EE payroll contributions: DCA = dependent care account, 
FSA = flexible spending account

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 20



The Cleaning Solution Monthly Janitorial services
Thomsen Properties LLC Monthly Rent
TIAA FSB Monthly Copier lease for Rancho Cielo
Tom Reed As needed Employee reimbursement
Toshiba Financial Services Monthly Copier lease for Muir Headquarters
Verizon Wireless Monthly Internet and hotspots 
Vision Service Plan Monthly Vision insurance
Your Dream Properties Monthly Rent

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 21



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 22



John Muir Charter Schools
Report of New Employees
4/1/23 - 4/30/23

Employee Name Site Position FTE Start Date EE replaced (term date)

Aguilar, Devan LA LGBT Teacher 1.00 4/3/2023 n/a

Butorac, Lundsay ChanceChico CCC Instructional Asst hourly 4/6/2023 Minnie Spyres

Williams II, Andrew UCCIE Instructional Asst 1.00 4/4/2023 David Stewart

John Muir Charter Schools
Employee Status Changes
4/1/23 - 4/30/23

Employee Name Prev Site New Site Prev Position New Position Start Date Notes

Matthew Callaghan Ukiah CCC same Teacher same 4/1/2023 increased from .625 FTE to 1.0 FTE

John Muir Charter Schools
Report of Termed Employees

4/1/23 - 4/30/23

Employee Name Site Position FTE Term Date

Deering, Michelle Rancho Cielo Teacher 1.00 4/21/2023

Attachment 4 

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 23



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 24



John Muir Charter Schools
Policies and Procedures Professional Classroom Responsibilities:
Student Related 5805
Draft Revision Suspension and Expulsion Policy

John Muir Charter Schools
Draft Revision Policy 5805

Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process Policy
Table of Contents

Section Content Page
1 Commitments and Definitions 2
2 Student Suspension and Expulsion 3
3 Informal Conference 5
4 Administrative Actions 5
5 Notice to Parent/Guardian 5
6 Student or Parent/Guardian of a Student Under Age 18 Conference 5
7 Extension of Suspension 5
8 Authority to Expel 6
9 Student’s Right to Expulsion Hearing 6
10 Rights of Complaining Witness 6
11 Written Notice of Hearing 7
12 Conduct of Expulsion Hearing 7
13 Final Action by the Governing Board 12
14 Written Notice to Expel 12
15 Suspension of Enforcement of the Expulsion 13
16 Right to Appeal 13
17 Post Expulsion Placements 13
18 Readmission after Expulsion 14
19 Maintenance of Records 14
20 Notice to Law Enforcement Agencies 14
21 Outcome Data 14
22 Due Process (Students with Disabilities) 15

1

Attachment  5

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 25



JMCS Staff Commitments to Ensuring Equity in the Implementation of the Suspension
and Expulsion Policy:

JMCS staff commit to regular and ongoing training in strategies to prevent suspension, engage
families, and for conducting suspension and expulsion conferences to ensure equitable
implementation across all JMCS school sites. JMCS staff commit to supporting students with all
available measures prior to student suspension or expulsion, including regular training in
restorative justice techniques. JMCS staff commit to using family engagement, social-emotional
learning practices, well-organized classrooms, and high-quality instruction as the most effective
tools to prevent suspension and expulsion from JMCS school sites.

1. Definitions
Suspension: Suspension from school means the removal of a student from ongoing instruction
for adjustment purposes. Suspension does not mean any of the following:

1. Reassignment to another education program or class at the same school where the student
will receive continuing instruction for the length of the day prescribed by the JMCS CEO
for students of the same grade level.

2. Referral to a certificated employee designated by the Program Administrator to advise
students.

3. Removal from the class without reassignment to another class or program for the
remainder of the period, without sending the student to the Program Administrator or
designee.

Expulsion: Expulsion means the removal of a student from the immediate supervision and
control, or the general supervision, of school/program personnel.

Day: Day means a calendar day unless otherwise specifically provided.

School Day: School day means a day upon which the schools/programs are in session or
weekdays during the summer recess.

Student: Student includes a student over age 18 and the parent/guardian or legal counsel of a
student under age 18.

Program Administrator: A Program Administrator means the JMCS CEO, COO, Regional
Director, Site Coordinator/Administrator, or the certificated or non-certificated designee. If there
is not a designated administrator at the JMCS school/program site, a certificated or
non-certificated person may be specifically designated by the JMCS CEO, in writing, to assist
with disciplinary procedures. Only one such person at a JMCS school site may be designated at
any time as the JMCS CEO's primary designee and only one such person may be designated as a
secondary designee for the school year. The names of such persons shall be on file in the JMCS
Office.

Discipline Review Board: The JMCS Discipline Review Board is a body to review suspensions
and expulsions. The Discipline Review Board is made up of the following JMCS staff and
Partners:

2

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 26



1. The JMCS CEO or COO
2. A JMCS School Site Lead Staff Member or Site Administrator
3. The JMCS Equity Lead
4. A Partner Agency Liaison from a different JMCS School Site than Where the Student is

Enrolled (when applicable)

Notification of JMCS Program Rules
At the beginning of each school year, the Program Administrator of each JMCS school site shall
ensure that all students and parents/guardians of students under age 18 are notified in writing of
all JMCS/program rules related to discipline, suspension, and expulsion. Transfer students and
the parents/guardians of students under age 18 shall be notified at the time of enrollment. The
notification shall include information about the ongoing availability of individual school rules
and all JMCS policies and regulations pertaining to student discipline.

2. Student Suspension and Expulsion

Each John Muir Charter Schools (JMCS) site shall develop and maintain a comprehensive set of
student discipline procedures containing the JMCS code of conduct as stated in the JMCS
Student Achievement Plan. These procedures will be printed and distributed as part of the
school’s student handbook and will clearly describe the school’s expectations regarding
attendance, mutual respect, substance abuse, violence, safety, and work habits. Each student will
be required to verify that they have reviewed and understand the procedures prior to enrollment.
All JMCS sites will provide all students with an opportunity for due process and will conform to
applicable federal law regarding students with exceptional needs. JMCS will annually notify the
Superintendent of any expulsions and will include the suspension and expulsion date in its
annual performance report.

A JMCS student may face suspension from class for the following infractions while on school
grounds, while going to or coming from school or school activities, or during lunch on or off
campus:

1. Insubordination: Students found to be using behaviors or actions in defiance of direct
instruction from JMCS staff or actions found to be in violation of the Student Code of
Conduct may be suspended for 1-5 days. Suspension for insubordination will be
considered as a consequence of last resort, and JMCS and partner agency staff will
implement intensive training to ensure equitable implementation across all JMCS school
sites.

2. Bullying and/or Harassment: Students found to be bullying, harassing, or otherwise
treating students, staff, or others in a disrespectful or aggressive manner.

3. Drug and Alcohol Use: Students found under the influence of drugs or alcohol on school
premises or at school-related activities.

4. Possession or use of tobacco, or any products containing tobacco or nicotine products (
except in the very limited instance of nicotine as an ingredient of a prescribed drug that
required ingestion during school hours) including, but not limited to, vape cartridges,
cigarettes, cigars, miniature cigars, clove cigarettes, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew
packets, and betel.

3

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 27



5. Knowingly receiving stolen school/program property or private property.
6. Committing sexual harassment as defined in Education Code 212.5 (Education Code

48900.2). The conduct described in Section 212.5 must be considered by a reasonable
person of the same gender as the victim to be sufficiently severe or pervasive to have a
negative impact on the individual's academic performance or to create an intimating,
hostile, or offensive educational environment.

7. Intentionally harassing, threatening, or intimidating a student or group of students to the
extent of having the actual and reasonably expected effect of materially disrupting class
work, creating substantial disorder, and invading student rights by creating an
intimidating or hostile educational environment (Education Code 48900.4).

A Student may face expulsion from JMCS for the following actions while on school grounds,
while going to or coming from school or school activities, or during lunch on or off campus:

1. Possession, sale, or otherwise furnishing any firearm, knife, explosive, or other dangerous
objects of this type as defined in 18 USC 930. Knives or other tools issued by JMCS
partnering agencies or used in JMCS instructional programs shall be stored outside of
academic classrooms.

2. Possession of an imitation firearm, i.e., a replica of a firearm that is so substantially
similar in physical properties to an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to
conclude that the replica is a firearm [Education Code 48900(m)]

3. Possession, use, or sale of illegal drugs or drug paraphernalia as defined in Section
11014.5 of the Health and Safety Cod.

4. Sale or solicitation of the sale of a controlled substance as identified in 21 USC 812(c),
Schedules I-V

5. Inflicts serious bodily injury upon another person as defined in 18 USC 1365
6. Unlawfully offering, arranging, or negotiating the sale of any controlled substance as

defined in Health and Safety Code 11053 et. seq., alcoholic beverage or intoxicant of any
kind, and then selling, delivering, or otherwise furnishing to any person another liquid,
substance, or material and represented same as a controlled substance, alcoholic
beverage, or intoxicant.

7. Committing or attempting to commit robbery or extortion.
8. Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261, 266c,

286,288,288a, or 289, or committed a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code 243.4
[Education Code 48900(n)].

9. Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a student who is a complaining witness or witness in
a school disciplinary proceeding for the purpose of either preventing that student from
being a witness or retaliating against that student for being a witness, or both [Education
Code 48900( o)].

10. Causing, or attempting to cause, threaten to cause, or participated in an act of hate
violence as defined in Education Code 33032.5 (Education Code 48900.3).

11. Multiple (more than three) documented offenses in which a disciplinary suspension has
occurred.

A student that has been suspended or expelled from JMCS may return provided:
1. The student petitions, on a form approved by the JMCS Board of Directors and when

applicable the JMCS partner agency for reinstatement into the JMCS’s program and when
4

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 28



applicable the partner agency’s programs. Students and parents of students under age 18
may appeal suspensions and expulsions at the site level, administrative level, JMCS
Governing Board level, and to the Nevada County Board of Education.

2. The JMCS Governing Board or the Nevada County Board of Education may approve the
student’s petition based on strong evidence that the student is willing and able to comply
with all rules and regulations of JMCS and when applicable the partnering agency, that
they are committed to success at work and in the classroom, and that they understand the
reasons for the suspension or expulsion.

3. Informal Conference
A suspension shall be preceded by an informal conference conducted by the Program
Administrator between the student, parent and/or guardian of a student under age 18, and
whenever practicable, the teacher, supervisor, or school employee who referred the student to the
Program Administrator. At the conference, the student shall be informed of the reason for the
disciplinary action and the evidence against him/her and shall be given the opportunity to present
his/her version and evidence in support of his/her defense.

This conference may be omitted if the CEO, COO, or Program Administrator determines that an
emergency situation exists. An "emergency situation" involves a clear and present danger to the
lives, safety, or health of students or school personnel.

If the pre-suspension conference is not held, both the parent/guardian and the student shall be
notified of the student's right to return to school for the purpose of a conference. The conference
shall be held within two school days unless the student waives his/her right to it or is physically
unable to attend for any reason. In such a case, the conference will be held as soon as the student
is physically able to return to school.

4. Administrative Actions
All requests for student suspension are to be processed by the Program Administrator of the
school/program in which the student is enrolled at the time of the misbehavior. A JMCS
employee shall report the suspension, including the name of the student and the cause for the
suspension, to the JMCS CEO.

5. Notice to Parents/Guardians
At the time of the suspension, a school employee shall make a reasonable effort to contact the
student or parent/guardian of a student under the age of 18 by telephone or in person. Whenever
a student under age 18 is suspended, the student or parent/guardian of a student under age 18
shall be notified in writing of the suspension. This notice shall state the reasons for suspension
and the date and time when the students may return to school. Should school officials wish to ask
the student or parent/guardian of a student under age 18 to confer regarding matters pertinent to
the suspension, the notice may also add that state law requires the student or parent/guardian of a
student under age 18 to respond to such request without delay.

6. Student or Parent/Guardian of a Student Under Age 18 Conference
Whenever a student is suspended, school officials are permitted to meet with the student or
parent/guardian of a student under age 18 to discuss the causes and duration of the suspension,

5

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 29



the policy involved, and any other pertinent matters. While the student or parent/guardian of a
student under age 18 is required to respond without delay to a request for a conference about a
student's behavior, no penalties may be imposed on the student for the failure of the student or
parent/guardian of a student under age 18 to attend such conference. The student may not be
denied readmission solely because the student or parent/guardian of a student under age 18 failed
to attend.

7. Extension of Suspension
If JMCS is considering the expulsion of a suspended student, the Site Administrator may, in
writing, extend the suspension until such time as the JMCS Governing Board has made a
decision. This extension may be made only if the Site Administrator has determined, following a
meeting with the student or the parent/guardian of a student under age 18, that the student's
presence at the school would endanger persons or property or threaten to disrupt the instructional
process. Any extension of the original period of suspension shall be preceded by a notice of such
extension with an offer to hold an additional conference concerning the extension, giving the
student a further opportunity to be heard.

8. Authority to Expel
Only the JMCS Governing Board may expel a student. The Board shall expel, as required by
law, any student found to have committed certain offenses listed below under "Mandatory
Recommendation and Mandatory Expulsion. The Governing Board also may order a student
expelled for any of the acts listed above under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion" upon
recommendation by the Site Administrator based on finding either or both of the following:
[Education Code 48915 (b) and ( e)].

1. The other means of correction are not feasible or have repeatedly failed to bring about
proper conduct.

2. Due to the nature of the violation, the presence of the student causes a continuing danger
to the physical safety of the student or others.

9. Student's Right to Expulsion Hearing
The student is entitled to a hearing to determine whether the student should be expelled. The
hearing shall be held within 30 school days after the Site Administrator determines that one of
the acts listed under Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion has occurred.

The student is entitled to one postponement of an expulsion hearing for a period of not more than
30 calendar days. The request for postponement shall be in writing. Any subsequent
postponement may be granted at the discretion of the JMCS Discipline Review Board. If the
Discipline Review Board finds it impracticable to comply with these time requirements for
conducting an expulsion hearing, the JMCS CEO or designee may, for good cause, extend the
time period by an additional five school days. Reasons for the extension shall be included as a
part of the record when the expulsion hearing is held. Once the hearing starts, all matters shall
be pursued with reasonable diligence and concluded without unnecessary delay.

10. Rights of Complaining Witness
An expulsion hearing involving allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery may be postponed
for one (1) school day in order to accommodate the special physical, mental, or emotional needs

6

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 30



of a student who is the complaining witness (Education Code 48918.5). Whenever the JMCS
CEO, COO, or Site Administrator recommends an expulsion hearing that addresses allegations
of sexual assault or sexual battery, he/she shall give the complaining witness a copy of the JMCS
suspension and expulsion policy and regulation and shall advise the witness of his/her right to all
the following: (Education Code 48918.5)

1. A five-day notice of his/her scheduled testimony at the hearing.
2. Up to two adult support persons of his/her choosing present in the hearing at the time

he/she testifies.
3. A closed hearing during the time he/she testifies.

11. Written Notice of the Hearing
Written notice of the hearing shall be forwarded to the student and the parent/guardian of a
student under age 18 at least ten calendar days before the date of the hearing. The notice shall
include:

1. The date and place of the hearing.
2. A statement of the specific facts and charges upon which the proposed expulsion is based.
3. A copy of JMCS disciplinary rules that relate to the alleged violation.
4. Notification that when seeking enrollment in another Local Educational Agency (LEA), a

student expelled for acts described in paragraphs 1-4 of Education Code 48915 (a) or the
student's parent/guardian must inform the new LEA of his/her status with the expelling
district.

5. The opportunity for the student or the parent/guardian of a student under age 18 to appear
in person or to employ and be represented by counsel.

6. The right to inspect and obtain copies of all documents to be used at the hearing.
7. The opportunity to confront and question all witnesses who testify at the hearing.
8. The opportunity to question all evidence presented and to present oral and documentary

evidence on the student's behalf, including witnesses.

12. Conduct of Expulsion Hearing

A. Procedure for Expulsion: The act of expulsion is a very serious matter. The final
decision to expel a student rests with the JMCS Governing Board. In order that students
and their parents are treated fairly and in accordance with their rights under the law, each
of the following steps shall take place in cases where expulsion is being recommended.
With regard to students with previously identified exceptional needs, see SP 5144.2 for
additional prerequisites.

1. A recommendation for expulsion shall be delivered to JMCS CEO or COO with
supporting data as indicated below:

a. Identifying information regarding the student and his/her parents;
b. A chronological log of the violations and, if appropriate, actions

previously taken by the school in an attempt to remedy the problem;
c. Records of previous suspensions, parent conferences, etc.

2. Extension of Suspension
a. Expulsion Recommended -when JMCS staff are processing expulsion for

any student, the suspension may be extended until such time as the
7

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 31



Governing Board has rendered a decision regarding the action. Any such
extension shall be in writing.

b. Meeting -Prior to extending the suspension, the Site Administrator must
have a meeting in which the student and/or the parent/guardian of a
student under age 18 are invited to participate.

c. Findings -After considering the issues presented by the student and the
student's parent, the site administrator, as the CEO or COO’s designee, can
extend the suspension if it is determined that the student's presence at the
school, or in an alternative school placement, would cause:
i. A danger to persons or property; or
ii. A threat of disrupting the instructional process

d. Parents Request Meeting -If the student or the parent/guardian of a student
under age 18 has requested a meeting to challenge the original suspension,
the purpose of the meeting shall be to decide upon the extension of the
suspension order under this section and may be held in conjunction with
the initial meeting on the merit of the suspension.

3. Written Notice of Hearing
a. JMCS shall send an expulsion hearing notice to the student or the

parent/guardian of a student under age 18 at least ten (10) calendar days
prior to the date of the hearing.

b. The written expulsion hearing notice shall include:
i. The date and place of the hearing
ii. A statement of the specific facts and charges against the student;
iii. A copy of the JMCS disciplinary rules that relate to the alleged

violation;
iv. Notice that the parent and student must, upon enrolling in a new

school district, inform the new school district of the student's status
with JMCS

v. A statement of the student's/parent's rights. These include the right
to:
i. Appear in person or to employ and be represented by legal

counsel;
ii. Inspect and obtain copies of all the documents to be used at

the hearing;
iii. Confront and question all witnesses who testify at the

hearing;
iv. Question all evidence presented;
v. Present oral and documentary evidence on the student's

behalf, including witnesses;
vi. Request a public hearing in writing at least five (5) calendar

days before the date of the hearing;
vii. Request at least (I) postponement of the hearing for a

maximum of thirty (30) calendar days.

8

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 32



4. Representation by Legal Counsel: Notice of a student or parent's intent to be
represented by legal counsel shall be provided to the JMCS office at least five (5)
school days prior to the expulsion hearing.

5. Postponement of the Expulsion Hearing: The time period for holding the
expulsion hearing may, for good cause, be extended for an additional five (5)
school days. Reasons for this postponement shall be included as part of the record
at the time the expulsion hearing is conducted.

B. Discipline Review Board (DRB)
a. DRB's Purpose: The DRB shall conduct the expulsion hearing and make a

recommendation to the Governing Board regarding expulsion. The CEO, COO,
Site Administrator, or designee will present the DRB's recommendation to the
Governing Board. Final action to expel a student shall be taken only by the Board
in a public session.

b. Panel Members: The DRB shall consist of at least three (3) impartial certificated
employees of JMCS. No DRB member shall be a member of the Governing
Board.

c. Hearing Conducted in Closed Session:
i. The DRB hearing shall be closed to the public unless the student or the

student's parent requests in writing at least five (5) calendar days prior to
the date of the hearing that the hearing be conducted at a public meeting.

ii. Regardless of whether the expulsion hearing is conducted at a closed or
public session, the DRB shall meet in closed session for the purpose of
deliberating and determining whether the student should be recommended
for expulsion to the Governing Board.

iii. If the DRB admits any non-member to a closed deliberation session, other
than an impartial legal counsel, representatives for the student (the parent,
the student, and legal counsel for the student) and representatives for the
Nevada County Office of Education shall also be allowed to be in
attendance.

d. Hearing Record: The JMCS Governing Board shall record the expulsion hearing.
The record may be maintained by any means, including an electronic record, so
long as a reasonably accurate and complete written transcription of the
proceedings can be prepared.

e. Rules of Evidence:
i. Technical rules of evidence shall not apply to the expulsion hearing.

However, only relevant evidence on which reasonable persons are
accustomed to rely in the conduct of serious affairs will be admitted and
given probative effect.

ii. With very limited exceptions, the evidence to expel a student cannot be
based solely upon hearsay.

iii. The DRB may, upon a finding that good cause exists, determine that the
disclosure of the identity of a witness and the testimony of that witness at
the hearing would subject the witness to an unreasonable risk of harm.
Upon this determination, the testimony of the witness may be presented at
the hearing in the form of sworn declarations, which shall be examined

9

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 33



only by the DRB and the JMCS Governing Board. Copies of these sworn
declarations, which are edited in such a manner as to delete the name and
identity of the witness, shall be made available to the student.

f. Decision:
i. The DRB's recommendation shall be based solely upon evidence

presented at the hearing.
ii. The DRB hearing shall be completed within five (5) school days of

commencement or, if this is not practicable, without unnecessary delay.
iii. Within three (3) school days following the close of the hearing, the DRB

shall determine whether to recommend expulsion to the Governing Board.
iv. Within two (2) school days of the decision of the DRB, the JMCS

Governing Board shall provide written notice to the student and/or the
parent of a student under age 18 of the DRB's recommendation.

g. Recommendation Not to Expel:
i. If the recommended decision is not to expel, the proceedings are

terminated, and the student shall be immediately reinstated to the
classroom.

ii. The decision of the DRB not to recommend expulsion to the JMCS
Governing Board shall be final.

h. Recommendation to Expel: To recommend expulsion to the JMCS Governing
Board, the DRB must find that the student engaged in conduct:
i. Described in Education Code §48915(c) which requires expulsion; or
ii. described in Education Code §48900, 48900.2, 48900.3 and 48900.4 and:

1. Other means of correction are not feasible or have repeatedly failed
to bring about proper conduct;

2. Or, due to the nature of the violation, the presence of the student
causes a continuing danger to the physical safety of the student or
others.

i. Findings of Fact:
i. The DRB shall prepare findings of fact in support of their

recommendation and submit these findings to the JMCS CEO or designee
who will present them to the Governing Board.

ii. The DRB’s decision shall be supported by substantial evidence showing
the student committed the expellable act.

j. Suspension of Expulsion Order:
i. The DRB may also recommend to the Governing Board that, after

ordering expulsion, suspension of the enforcement of that expulsion order
may be appropriate.

ii. However, the final decision to suspend enforcement of any expulsion
order, and the attendant conditions, shall be within the sole discretion of
the Governing Board. The Board shall not be bound by any DRB
recommendation to suspend an expulsion order.

C. Governing Board: The JMCS CEO, COO, Site Administrator, or designee shall submit to
the Governing Board the DRB's findings of fact in support of a recommendation to expel.

a. Deliberations:

10

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 34



i. The Governing Board will meet in closed session to consider the DRB's
recommendation to expel and to deliberate whether to accept the
recommendation.

ii. Except to argue for the right to present supplementary evidence, the parent
of the student, the student, and legal counsel for the student may not be
present during the deliberations of the Governing Board.

b. Supplementary Evidence
i. A parent may only appear before the Governing Board to request that the

Board order a supplementary hearing.
ii. A supplementary hearing will be held before the DRB only if the Board

finds that:
1. The evidence suggested by the parents could not reasonably have

been discovered prior to the DRB hearing; and
2. A supplementary hearing should be held before DRB to admit such

evidence.
iii. The parent must provide the JMCS Office with notice of their desire/need

to appear before the JMCS Governing Board for such limited purpose, at
least three (3) school days before the date of the JMCS Governing Board
meeting. Absent a timely written request, a parent shall have no right to
appear at the JMCS Governing Board meeting.

iv. The parent must notify the JMCS Office if legal counsel will represent
them at least three (3) school days prior to the meeting scheduled for the
Board's deliberations. In such cases, the Board may have legal counsel
present.

v. Appearance of legal counsel representing the parent or student, without
prior written notice to the County Office will result in a refusal to allow
the legal counsel to address the JMCS Governing Board.

vi. Any supplementary hearing shall be held according to the same rules and
procedures as the original DRB hearing. Absent a written request by the
student's parent for a postponement of the JMCS Governing Board's
decision, the hearing shall not affect the time period required for the
JMCS Governing Board to render an expulsion decision pursuant to
Education Code §48918(a).

vii. The JMCS Governing Board may determine that holding a supplementary
hearing is good cause to extend the original thirty (30) day period in which
an expulsion hearing is to be held and extend the time period by five (5)
school days.

c. Decision of the JMCS Governing Board
i. The JMCS Governing Board's decision to expel, or not to expel, shall be

made within forty (40) school days from the student's removal from school
attendance. An exception to the 40-day limit shall be made if the student
requests, in writing, that the decision be postponed. Requests for
postponement shall be for a period of not more than 30 calendar days.
Additional postponement requests may be granted at the discretion of the
JMCS Governing Board.

11

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 35



ii. The JMCS Governing Board's adoption of a recommendation to expel
shall be based upon a review of the findings of fact and recommendation
submitted by the DRB and upon the results of any supplementary hearing
that has been ordered.

d. Written Notice Expulsion: Written notice of the decision to expel, or a decision to
expel combined with a suspension of the expulsion order, shall be sent to the
student or the student's parent by the JMCS CEO. The decision shall include
notice of:
i. The right to appeal the expulsion order to the Nevada County Board of

Education
ii. The right to appeal the expulsion order to the Superior Court;
iii. The parent/student's obligation to disclose the pupil's expulsion upon

enrollment in a new school district;
iv. The program of study to which the pupil is referred during the period of

expulsion;
v. The description of the program recommended for the pupil.

13. Final Action by the JMCS Governing Board
Whether the Governing Board, a hearing officer, or an administrative panel conducts the
expulsion hearing in closed or public session, the final action to expel must be taken by the
JMCS Governing Board at a public meeting. The JMCS Governing Board shall maintain a
record of each expulsion, including its cause. Expulsion records shall be nonprivileged,
disclosable public records. When the JMCS Governing Board accepts a recommendation against
expulsion or makes its own decision after the hearing not to expel, the decision is final and the
student shall be reinstated immediately. The JMCS CEO or designee shall place the student in
any classroom program, another instructional program, rehabilitation program, or any
combination of such programs following consultation with JMCS personnel, including the
teacher involved, and with the student's parent/guardian.

Upon ordering an expulsion, the JMCS Governing Board shall set a date when the student shall
be reviewed for readmission to a JMCS school site/program. For a student expelled for an act
listed under "Mandatory Recommendation and Mandatory Expulsion" above, this date shall be
one year on a case-by-case basis. For a student expelled for other acts, this date shall be no later
than the last day of the semester following the semester in which the expulsion occurred.
(Education Code 48916)

At the time of the expulsion order, the JMCS Governing Board shall recommend a plan for the
student's rehabilitation, which may include: (Education Code 48916).

1. Periodic review and assessment at the time of application for readmission.
2. Recommendations for counseling, employment, community service, and other

rehabilitation programs.
3. Such other recommendations as the JMCS Governing Board approves.

With parental consent, students who have been expelled for reasons relating to controlled
substances or alcohol shall be required to enroll in a county-sponsored drug rehabilitation
program before returning to school.

12

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 36



14. Written Notice to Expel
The JMCS CEO or designee shall send written notice of the decision to expel the student and/or
the parent/guardian of a student under age 18. This notice shall include the following:

1. The fact that a description of readmission procedures will be made available to the
student and his/her parent/guardian (Education Code 48916).

2. Notice of the right to appeal the expulsion to the Nevada County Board of Education and
Superior Court.

3. Notice of the alternative educational placement to be provided to the student during the
time of expulsion (Education Code 48918). As a Charter School, expulsion will generally
mean a return to the student’s home school.

4. Notice of the student or parent/guardian's obligation to inform any new district in which
the student seeks to enroll of the student's status with JMCS, pursuant to Education Code
48915.1 (Education Code 48918).

15. Suspension of Enforcement of the Expulsion
The JMCS Governing Board, upon voting to expel a student, may suspend the enforcement of
the expulsion order for not more than one calendar year and may, as a condition of the
suspension of enforcement, assign the student to a school, class, or program appropriate for the
student's rehabilitation. Expulsion orders shall not be suspended in cases of students possessing
firearms.
When deciding whether to suspend an expulsion, the JMCS Governing Board shall take into
account the following criteria:

1. The student's previous behavior.
2. The seriousness of the misconduct.
3. The student's attitude toward the misconduct and his/her willingness to follow a

rehabilitation program.

The suspension of the enforcement of expulsion shall be governed by the following: (Education
Code 48917).

1. The JMCS Governing Board may, as a condition of the suspension of enforcement,
assign the student to a school, class, or program appropriate for the student's
rehabilitation. This rehabilitation program may provide for the involvement of the
student's parent/guardian in the student's education. However, a parent/guardian's refusal
to participate in the rehabilitation program shall not be considered in the JMCS
Governing Board's determination as to whether the student has satisfactorily completed
the rehabilitation program.

2. During the period when enforcement of the expulsion order is suspended, the student
shall be on probationary status.

3. The JMCS Governing Board may revoke the suspension of the enforcement of an
expulsion order if the student commits any of the acts listed under "Grounds for
Suspension and Expulsion" above or violates any of JMCS’s rules and regulations
governing student conduct.

4. When the suspension of the expulsion order is revoked, a student may be expelled under
the terms of the original expulsion order.

13

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 37



5. Upon satisfactory completion of the rehabilitation assignment, the JMCS Governing
Board shall reinstate the student in a JMCS school site/program. Upon reinstatement, the
JMCS Governing Board may order the expungement of any or all records of the
expulsion proceedings.

6. Suspension of any expulsion order shall not affect the time period and requirements for
the filing of an appeal of the expulsion order with the Nevada County Board of Education
and/or Superior Court. The appeal must be filed within 30 days of the Board's decision to
expel.

7. The JMCS CEO or designee shall send written notice of any decision to suspend the
enforcement of an expulsion order during a period of probation to the student or
parent/guardian. The notice shall also inform the parent/guardian of the right to appeal
the expulsion to the Superior Court.

16. Right to Appeal
Any appeal of the JMCS Governing Board’s decision must be to the Nevada County Board of
Education, and then to the Nevada County Superior Court. The appeal must be filed within
30-days of the Board's decision to expel, even if the expulsion action is suspended and the
student is placed on probation. (Education Code 48919).

17. Post-Expulsion Placements
The JMCS Governing Board shall refer expelled students to a program of study that meets all the
following conditions: (Education Code 48915, 48915.01).

1. Is appropriately prepared to accommodate students who exhibit discipline problems.
2. Is not provided at a comprehensive middle, junior, or senior high school, or at any

elementary school, unless the program is offered at a community day school established
at such a site.

3. Is not housed at the school site attended by the student at the time of suspension.

18. Readmission after Expulsion
Readmission procedures shall be as follows:

1. On the date set by the JMCS Governing Board when it ordered the expulsion, JMCS
Governing Board shall consider the readmission of the student. (Education Code 48916).

2. The JMCS CEO or designee will hold a conference with the parent/guardian and the
student. At the conference, the student's rehabilitation plan shall be reviewed and the
JMCS CEO or designee shall verify that the provisions of this plan have been met. JMCS
student policies and regulations will be reviewed and the student and parent/guardian will
be asked to indicate in writing their willingness to comply with these regulations.

19. Maintenance of Records
The JMCS Governing Board will maintain a record of each expulsion, including the cause
therefore. The expulsion record shall be maintained in the student's mandatory interim record
and sent to any school in which the student subsequently enrolls, within five days of a written
request by the admitting school. The JMCS CEO or designee shall, within five working days,
honor any other district's request for information about expulsions from Programs.

14

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 38



20. Notice to Law Enforcement Authorities
Within one school day after a student's suspension or expulsion, the administrator or designee
shall notify appropriate city or county law enforcement authorities, by telephone or other
appropriate means, of any student acts that may violate Education Code
48900( c) or ( d), relating to the possession, use, offering or sale of controlled substances,
alcohol, or intoxicants of any kind.

Prior to the suspension or expulsion of any student, the administrator or designee shall notify
appropriate city or county law enforcement authorities of any student acts of assault which may
have violated Penal Code 245.

The administrator or designee also shall notify appropriate city or county law enforcement
authorities of any student possession of weapons or firearms in violation of Penal Code 626.9
and 626.10

21. Outcome Data
The JMCS CEO or designee shall maintain the following data and report such annually to the
California Department of Education, using forms supplied by the California Department of
Education: (Education Code 48916.1).

1. The number of students recommended for expulsion.
2. The grounds for each recommended expulsion.
3. Whether the student was subsequently expelled.
4. Whether the expulsion order was suspended.
5. The type of referral made after the expulsion.
6. The disposition of the student after the end of the expulsion period

22. Due Process (Students With Disabilities)
A student identified as an individual with a disability pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (IDEA), 20 USC 1400-1482, is subject to the same grounds and procedures for
suspension and expulsion which apply to students without disabilities, except as otherwise
specified in this administrative regulation.

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

A. Suspension
The JMCS CEO, COO, or Site Administrator may suspend a student with a disability for up
to 10 consecutive school days for a single incident of misconduct, and for up to 20 school
days in a school year, as long as the suspension(s) does not constitute a change in placement
pursuant to 34 CFR 300.536. (Education Code 48903; 34 CFR 300.530)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

The JMCS CEO, COO, or Site Administrator shall determine, on a case-by-case basis,
whether a pattern of removals of a student from his/her current educational placement for
disciplinary reasons constitutes a change of placement. A change of placement shall be
deemed to have occurred under either of the following circumstances: (34 CFR 300.536)

15

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 39



1. The removal is for more than 10 consecutive school days.
2. The student has been subjected to a series of removals that constitute a pattern

because of all of the following:
a. The series of removals total more than 10 school days in a school year.
b. The student's behavior is substantially similar to his/her behavior in previous

incidents that resulted in a series of removals.
c. Additional factors, such as the length of each removal, the total amount of time

the student has been removed, and the proximity of the removals to one another,
indicate a change of placement.

If a student's removal is determined to be a change of placement as specified in items #1-2
above, or the student is suspended for more than 10 school days in the same school year, the
student's IEP team shall determine the appropriate educational services. Such services shall
be designed to enable the student to continue to participate in the general education
curriculum in another setting, to progress toward meeting the goals set out in his/her IEP, and
to address the student's behavior violation so that it does not recur. (20 USC 1412(a)(1)(A);
34 CFR 300.530)

If the IEP of a student with a disability requires the district to provide the student with
transportation, the district shall provide the student with an alternative form of transportation
at no cost to him/her or to his/her parent/guardian when he/she is to be excluded from school
bus transportation. (Education Code 48915.5)

(cf. 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)

Interim Alternative Educational Placement Due to Dangerous Behavior

JMCS may unilaterally place a student with a disability in an appropriate interim alternative
educational setting for up to 45 school days, without regard to whether the behavior is a
manifestation of the student's disability, when the student commits one of the following acts
while at school, going to or from school, or at a school-related function: (20 USC
1415(k)(1)(G); 34 CFR 300.530)

1. Carries or possesses a weapon, as defined in 18 USC 930
2. Knowingly possesses or uses illegal drugs
3. Sells or solicits the sale of a controlled substance as identified in 21 USC 812(c),

Schedules I-V
4. Inflicts serious bodily injury upon another person as defined in 18 USC 1365

The student's interim alternative educational setting shall be determined by his/her IEP team.
(20 USC 1415(k)(1)(G); 34 CFR 300.531)

On the date the decision to take disciplinary action is made, the student and student's
parent/guardian for students under age 18 shall be notified of the decision and provided the
procedural safeguards notice pursuant to 34 CFR 300.504. (20 USC 1415(k)(1)(H); 34 CFR
300.530)

16

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 40



A student who has been removed from his/her current placement because of dangerous
behavior shall receive services, although in another setting, to the extent necessary to allow
him/her to participate in the general education curriculum and to progress toward meeting the
goals set out in his/her IEP. As appropriate, the student shall also receive a functional
behavioral assessment and behavioral intervention services and modifications that are
designed to address the behavior violation so that it does not recur. (20 USC 1415(k)(1)(D);
34 CFR 300.530)

B. Manifestation Determination
The following procedural safeguards shall apply when a student with a disability is
suspended for more than 10 consecutive school days when a series of removals of a student
constitutes a pattern, or when a change of placement of a student is contemplated due to a
violation of the district's code of conduct:

1. Notice: On the date the decision to take disciplinary action is made, the student's
parent/guardian shall be notified of the decision and provided the procedural
safeguards notice pursuant to 34 CFR 300.504. (20 USC 1415(k)(1)(H); 34 CFR
300.530)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)
(cf. 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education)

2. Manifestation Determination Review: Immediately if possible, but in no case later
than 10 school days after the date the decision to take disciplinary action is made, a
manifestation determination review shall be made of the relationship between the
student's disability and the behavior subject to the disciplinary action. (20 USC
1415(k)(1)(E); 34 CFR 300.530)

At the manifestation determination review, JMCS, the student's parent/guardian, and relevant
members of the IEP team (as determined by JMCS and parent/guardian) shall review all
relevant information in the student's file, including the student's IEP, any teacher
observations, and any relevant information provided by the parents/guardians, to determine
whether the conduct in question was either of the following: (20 USC 1415(k)(1)(E); 34
CFR 300.530)

1. Caused by or had a direct and substantial relationship to the student's disability
2. A direct result of the district's failure to implement the student's IEP, in which case

the district shall take immediate steps to remedy those deficiencies

If the manifestation review team determines that either of the above conditions applies, the
student's conduct shall then be determined to be a manifestation of his/her disability. (20
USC 1415(k)(1)(E); 34 CFR 300.530)

3. The determination that Behavior is a Manifestation of the Student's Disability: When
the student's conduct has been determined to be a manifestation of his/her disability,
the IEP team shall conduct a functional behavioral assessment, unless one had been
conducted before the occurrence of the behavior that resulted in the change of
placement, and shall implement a behavioral intervention plan for the student. If a
behavioral intervention plan has already been developed, the IEP team shall review

17

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 41



the behavioral intervention plan and modify it as necessary to address the behavior.
(20 USC 1415(k)(1)(F); 34 CFR 300.530)

The student shall be returned to the placement from which he/she was removed unless the
parent/guardian and the JMCS CEO, COO, or Site Administrator or designee agree to a
change of placement as part of the modification of the behavioral intervention plan. (20 USC
1415(k)(1)(F); 34 CFR 300.530)

(cf. 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

Determination that Behavior is Not a Manifestation of the Student's Disability: When it has
been determined that the student's conduct was not a manifestation of his/her disability, the
student may be disciplined in accordance with the procedures for students without
disabilities. However, the student's IEP team shall determine the services necessary to enable
him/her to participate in the general education curriculum in another setting and to allow
him/her to progress toward meeting the goals set out in his/her IEP. (20 USC 1415(k)(1)(D);
34 CFR 300.530)

As appropriate, the student also shall receive a functional behavioral assessment and
behavioral intervention services and modifications that are designed to address the behavior
violation so that it does not recur. (20 USC 1415(k)(1)(D); 34 CFR 300.530)

(cf. 6158 - Independent Study)
(cf. 6185 - Community Day School)

C. Due Process Appeals
If the JMCS student or the parent/guardian of a student under age 18 disagrees with any
JMCS decision regarding placement under 34 CFR 300.530 (suspension and removal for
dangerous circumstances) or 34 CFR 300.531 (interim alternative placement), or the
manifestation determination under 34 CFR 300.530(e), he/she may appeal the decision by
requesting a hearing. JMCS may request a hearing if JMCS believes that maintaining the
student's current placement is substantially likely to result in injury to the student or others.
In order to request a due process hearing, the requesting party shall file a complaint pursuant
to 34 CFR 300.507 and 300.508(a) and (b). (20 USC 1415(k)(3); 34 CFR 300.532)

Whenever a hearing is requested as specified above, the JMCS student or the parent/guardian
of a student under age 18, or the district shall have an opportunity for an expedited due
process hearing consistent with requirements specified in 34 CFR 300.507, 300.508 (a)-(c),
and 300.510-300.514.

If the student's parent/guardian or the district has initiated a due process hearing under 34
CFR 300.532 as detailed above, the student shall remain in the interim alternative
educational setting pending the decision of the hearing officer or until the expiration of the
45-day time period, whichever occurs first, unless the JMCS student or the parent/guardian
of a student under age 18 and JMCS agree otherwise. (20 USC 1415(k)(4); 34 CFR 300.533)

18

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 42



D. Readmission
Readmission procedures for students with disabilities shall be the same as those adopted for
students without disabilities. Upon readmission of a student with disabilities, an IEP team
meeting shall be convened to review and, as necessary, modify the student's IEP.

E. Decision Not to Enforce Expulsion Order
The Governing Board's criteria for suspending the enforcement of an expulsion order shall be
applied to students with disabilities in the same manner as they are applied to all other
students. (Education Code 48917)

F. Notification to Law Enforcement Authorities
Law enforcement notification requirements involving students with disabilities shall be the
same as those specified for all students in AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due
Process.

When giving any required notification concerning a student with disabilities to any law
enforcement official, the principal or designee shall require the law enforcement official to
certify in writing that he/she will not disclose the student's information or records to any
other person without the prior written consent of the student's parent/guardian. (Education
Code 49076)

(cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)

G. Report to County Superintendent of Schools
The JMCS CEO, COO, Site Administrator, or designee shall report to the County
Superintendent of Schools when any special education student has been expelled or
suspended for more than 10 school days. The report shall include the student's name, last
known address, and the reason for the action. (Education Code 48203)

H. Procedures for Students Not Yet Eligible for Special Education Services
A student who has not been determined to be eligible for special education and related
services and who has violated JMCS’s code of student conduct may nevertheless assert any
of the protections under IDEA, if the district had knowledge of the student's disability. (20
USC 1415(k)(5); 34 CFR 300.534)

Knowledge means that, before the occurrence of the behavior that precipitated the
disciplinary action, one of the following occurred: (20 USC 1415(k)(5); 34 CFR 300.534)

1. The student or parent/guardian of a student under age 18, in writing, has expressed
concern to JMCS site or administrative personnel, or to a teacher of the student, that
the student is in need of special education or related services.

2. The student or parent/guardian of a student under age 18 has requested an evaluation
of the student for special education pursuant to 20 USC 1414(a)(1)(B) or 34 CFR
300.300-300.311.

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)

19

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 43



3. The teacher of the student or other JMCS personnel has expressed specific concerns
directly to JMCS special education staff, NCSOS special education staff, or other
supervisory JMCS personnel about a pattern of behavior demonstrated by the student.

However, JMCS shall not be deemed to have knowledge of a student's disability if the
student or parent/guardian of a student under age 18 has not allowed him/her to be evaluated
for special education services or has refused services or, after evaluating the student pursuant
to 34 CFR 300.300-300.311, JMCS determined that he/she was not an individual with a
disability.

When JMCS is deemed to not have knowledge of a student's disability, the student shall be
disciplined in accordance with procedures established for students without disabilities who
engage in comparable behavior. (20 USC 1415(k)(5); 34 CFR 300.534)

If a request is made for an evaluation of a student during the time period in which the student
is subject to disciplinary measures pursuant to 34 CFR 300.530, the evaluation shall be
conducted in an expedited manner. Until the evaluation is completed, the student shall
remain in the educational placement determined by school authorities. (20 USC 1415(k)(5);
34 CFR 300.534)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35146 Closed sessions re: suspensions
35291 Rules of governing board
48203 Reports of severance of attendance of disabled students
48900-48925 Suspension and expulsion
49076 Access to student records
56000 Special education; legislative findings and declarations
56320 Educational needs; requirements
56321 Development or revision of individualized education program
56329 Independent educational assessment
56340-56347 Individualized education program teams
56505 State hearing
PENAL CODE
245 Assault with deadly weapon
626.2 Entry upon campus after written notice of suspension or dismissal without permission
626.9 Gun-Free School Zone Act
626.10 Dirks, daggers, knives, razors, or stun guns
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18
930 Weapons
1365 Serious bodily injury
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

20

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 44



1412 State eligibility
1415 Procedural safeguards
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 21
812 Controlled substances
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
706 Definitions
794 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
104.35 Evaluation and placement
104.36 Procedural safeguards
300.1-300.818 Assistance to states for the education of students with disabilities, especially:
300.530-300.537 Discipline procedures
COURT DECISIONS
Schaffer v. Weast, (2005) 546 U.S. 549
Parents of Student W. v. Puyallup School District, (1994 9th Cir.) 31 F.3d 1489
M.P. v. Governing Board of Grossmont Union High School District, (1994) 858 F.Supp. 1044
Honig v. Doe, (1988) 484 U.S. 305

Management Resources:
FEDERAL REGISTER
Rules and Regulations, August 14, 2006, Vol. 71, Number 156, pages 46539-46845
WEB SITES
California Department of Education, Special Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se
U.S. Department of Education, Office of Special Education Programs:
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/osep

21

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 45



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 46



Cu
rr

en
t Y

ea
r

20
22

-2
02

3
Pe

rc
en

t I
nc

re
as

e
N

ot
es

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
d

Cl
as

sif
ie

d
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

d
Cl

as
sif

ie
d

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
d

Cl
as

sif
ie

d
Cu

rre
nt

20
22

-2
02

3
47

.6
12

.5
75

$3
,7

90
,1

68
.3

5
$8

28
,9

24
.7

1
$5

,0
46

,1
82

.3
0

$1
,2

15
,7

15
.6

8
NA

1
20

23
-2

02
4

47
.6

12
.5

75
$3

,9
91

,2
95

.7
8

$8
58

,9
60

.2
8

$5
,2

91
,7

94
.7

5
$1

,2
54

,5
15

.1
3

4.
54

%
2

20
24

-2
02

5
47

.6
12

.5
75

$4
,1

00
,2

04
.9

0
$8

78
,6

56
.2

6
$5

,4
32

,9
49

.8
7

$1
,2

75
,6

10
.2

0
2.

48
%

3
20

25
-2

02
6

46
.6

12
.5

75
$4

,1
13

,9
97

.2
0

$8
98

,8
17

.4
9

$5
,4

40
,2

01
.2

7
$1

,2
94

,3
89

.7
1

0.
39

%
No

 A
-G

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

4
20

26
-2

02
7

46
.6

12
.5

75
$4

,2
26

,6
54

.5
6

$9
19

,4
14

.7
2

$5
,5

77
,3

85
.5

2
$1

,3
21

,6
54

.2
6

2.
44

%
5

20
27

-2
02

8
43

.6
12

.5
75

$4
,0

10
,9

40
.6

2
$9

41
,2

99
.7

1
$5

,2
88

,3
74

.3
8

$1
,3

50
,6

23
.4

3
-3

.7
7%

No
 C

om
m

un
ity

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
Co

or
di

at
or

s

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

20
23

-2
02

4 
Dr

af
t S

al
ar

y 
Sc

he
du

le
 A

na
ly

sis

FT
E

Sa
la

ry
To

ta
l E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t C

os
ts

Attachment  6

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 47



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 48



Attachment 7

John Muir Charter Schools
2023-2024 Board Meeting Dates
Meeting Time To Be Determined
Meetings Will Be Held In Nevada County, California

Meeting Date Stan Miller Michael
Corbette

Sallie
Wilson

Len
Eckhardt

Gil
Botello

July 12, 2023

August 9, 2023

September 13, 2023
(Annual Meeting)

October 11, 2023

November 8, 2023

December 13, 2023

January 10, 2024

February 14, 2024

March 13, 2024

April 10, 2024

May 8, 2024

June 12, 2024

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 49



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 50



John Muir Charter Schools
Student Recruitment Budget

2022-2023

Budget Actuals Balance

Classified Salary 59,566.00$   54,812.50$   4,753.50$   
Classified Benefits 20,035.00$   18,143.12$   1,891.88$   
Health Benefits 757.00$   687.80$   69.20$   
Material/Supplies 5,000.00$   -$  5,000.00$       
Professional Services 45,000.00$   19,550.69$   25,449.31$   

Total 130,358$   93,194$   (33,628)$   

John Muir Charter Schools
Student Recruitment Budget

` 2023-2024

Budget Actuals Balance
JMCS/Friday Marketing Plan 88,000.00$   
Material/Supplies 5,000.00$   
Social Media (Hourly) 12,000.00$   
Professional Services* 25,000.00$   

Total 130,000$   -$   

* Slicktext, Following Leads, and
Referal Outreach will be completed
In-House

Attachment  8

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 51



0
5

.0
2

.2
0

2
3

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 
Sc

ho
ol

s
B

ra
nd

, C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 W
eb

si
te

 R
ed

es
ig

n 
Pr

op
os

al

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 52



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W

St
ud

en
ts

 a
re

 w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r s

om
eo

ne
 to

 lis
te

n.
 In

cl
us

iv
e 

st
or

yt
el

lin
g 

ea
rn

s t
he

ir 
tr

us
t.

OVERVIEW

2

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

 o
ff

er
s 

16
 to

 2
5-

ye
ar

-o
ld

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 le

ar
ne

rs
 a

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

iv
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
: a

 p
er

so
na

liz
ed

 p
at

hw
ay

 

to
 h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
 c

om
pl

et
io

n,
 u

pw
ar

d 
m

ob
ili

ty
, a

nd
 p

er
so

na
l a

ut
on

om
y.
  J

M
C

S’
s 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ite

s,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 re
pu

ta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 c

os
t-

fr
ee

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
ar

e 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
bl

oc
ks

 o
f a

 c
om

pe
lli

ng
 s

to
ry

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
as

pe
ct

s 

of
 it

s 
m

od
el

 h
av

e 
le

d 
th

e 
ch

ar
te

r t
o 

re
ev

al
ua

te
 h

ow
 to

 s
ha

re
 th

at
 s

to
ry

: 

•
Ex

cl
us

iv
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

to
 le

ar
ne

rs
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

in
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
pa

rt
ne

r 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

ad
ds

 a
 u

ni
qu

e,
 o

ft
en

 c
um

be
rs

om
e 

st
ep

 

to
 th

e 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

. 

•
C

om
m

un
it

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 w

ith
 t

he
ir

 o
w

n 
en

ro
llm

en
t 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 d
el

ay
 JM

C
S 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
cr

ea
te

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 c

on
vi

nc
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

le
ar

ne
rs

 to
 w

ai
t. 
  

•
Fl

uc
tu

at
in

g 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

su
cc

es
s 

ac
ro

ss
 s

ite
s 

re
qu

ire
s 

a 
m

or
e 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 fo
r e

qu
ita

bl
e 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

es
.  

•
Pr

os
pe

ct
iv

e 
le

ar
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
ys

te
m

ic
al

ly
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

an
d 

un
de

rr
es

ou
rc

ed
, n

ec
es

si
ta

tin
g 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

, n
ua

nc
ed

 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
ei

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 m
ot

iv
at

io
ns

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 e

ff
or

ts
.  
   

Th
es

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 in
vi

te
 JM

C
S 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 re
sp

on
si

ve
 b

ra
nd

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
th

at
 c

on
ve

ys
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n’
s 

va
lu

e 
to

 it
s 

di
ve

rs
e 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 w
hi

le
 re

fle
ct

in
g 

th
ei

r i
nt

er
de

pe
nd

en
t h

op
es

 fo
r a

 v
ib

ra
nt

 fu
tu

re
.  

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 53



W
H

Y
 F

R
ID

A
Y

Ev
er

yt
hi

ng
 w

or
ks

 b
et

te
r w

he
n 

it 
w

or
ks

 to
ge

th
er

.

WHY FRIDAY

3

Th
e 

w
ay

 w
e 

st
ra

te
gi

ze
 o

ur
 w

or
k 

an
d 

de
fin

e 
ou

r b
ra

nd
 s

ha
pe

s 
ou

r s
to

ry
. W

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
JM

C
S 

en
ga

ge
s 

in
 a

 b
ra

nd
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
ith

 F
rid

ay
 to

 re
ac

h 
th

es
e 

st
or

yt
el

lin
g 

ou
tc

om
es

: 

•
Ta

ct
ic

al
, D

EI
-s

up
po

rt
ed

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
ar

ge
t 

au
di

en
ce

 jo
ur

ne
ys

 

•
U

ni
fie

d,
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 fo
un

da
tio

na
l b

ra
nd

 m
es

sa
gi

ng
  

•
R

ef
re

sh
ed

, e
ne

rg
iz

in
g 

vi
su

al
 id

en
tit

y 
sy

st
em

   

•
A

ct
io

na
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

cu
st

om
iz

ed
 fo

r 
a 

hi
gh

-p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 m
od

el
 

•
Im

pr
ov

ed
, u

se
r-

fr
ie

nd
ly

 r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n/
en

ro
llm

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s 

•
R

ed
es

ig
ne

d 
w

eb
si

te
 t

ha
t 

re
fle

ct
s 

re
br

an
d 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
es

 u
se

r 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 

Th
e 

Fr
id

ay
 te

am
 h

as
 d

ee
p 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
K-

12
 a

nd
 n

on
pr

of
it 

se
ct

or
s.

 W
e 

ar
e 

ed
uc

at
or

s,
 s

tr
at

eg
is

ts
, a

nd
 

cr
ea

tiv
es

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
na

l s
tr

at
eg

y,
 b

ra
nd

, a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
la

ns
 fo

r a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f g
eo

gr
ap

hi
ca

lly
 d

iv
er

se
 

so
ci

al
 s

ec
to

r o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 –

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 In

di
an

a,
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e 

fo
un

da
tio

ns
 in

 N
ew

 Y
or

k,
 a

nd
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

no
np

ro
fit

s 
in

 V
er

m
on

t –
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

em
 a

t t
he

ir 
un

iq
ue

 in
fle

ct
io

n 
po

in
ts

, c
on

te
xt

, a
nd

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
e 

th
ou

gh
tf

ul
 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 s

tr
at

eg
y,

 b
ra

nd
in

g,
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

D
EI

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
as

se
t-

ba
se

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

ill
 e

m
po

w
er

 

JM
C

S 
to

 in
te

ns
ify

 it
s 

im
pa

ct
 a

nd
 e

xp
an

d 
w

ha
t’s

 p
os

si
bl

e 
fo

r s
tu

de
nt

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

 

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 54



“O
ur

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
la

n 
ha

s b
ee

n 
a 

tu
rn

ke
y t

oo
lk

it 
fo

r u
s.

 It
’s

 h
el

pe
d 

gi
ve

 o
ur

 
Pa

re
nt

s i
n 

Ac
tio

n 
fo

cu
s a

nd
 

pu
rp

os
e.

” 
  - 

St
ee

l C
ity

 A
ca

de
m

y 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 

4

C
le

ar
er

 d
ire

ct
io

n.
 W

id
er

 
vi

si
bi

lit
y.

 M
or

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t. 

O
U

R
 I

M
P

A
C

T

 S
te

el
 C

ity
 A

ca
de

m
y,

 a
 c

ha
rt

er
 s

ch
oo

l i
n 

G
ar

y,
 

In
di

an
a,

 is
 tr

en
di

ng
 2

30
%

 h
ig

he
r i

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
, 

35
%

 o
f w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

ei
r w

eb
si

te
 a

nd
 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

.  

R
oc

kl
in

 A
ca

de
m

y 
Fa

m
ily

 o
f S

ch
oo

ls
 la

un
ch

ed
 

m
es

sa
gi

ng
 th

at
 c

la
rifi

ed
 th

ei
r c

or
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 

D
EI

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 a
 2

8%
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 

fr
om

 2
02

2 
to

 2
02

3 
an

d 
a 

m
or

e 
di

ve
rs

e 
st

ud
en

t 

bo
dy

 a
nd

 te
ac

he
r c

an
di

da
te

 p
oo

l. 

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 55



Th
e 

Fr
id

ay
 

Di
ff

er
en

ce

THE FRIDAY DIFFERENCE

5

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 56



OUR APPROACH

Am
pl

ify
 yo

ur
 

im
pa

ct
 w

ith
 a

n 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
. 

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 th

ou
gh

tf
ul

 

st
ra

te
gy

, a
ut

he
nt

ic
 b

ra
nd

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 

de
si

gn
 is

 th
e 

ke
y 

to
 m

ax
im

iz
in

g 
su

cc
es

s.
 

B
ra

nd
 &

   
   

 C
om

mu
nic

at
ion

s

Or
ga

niz
at

ion
al

St
ra

te
gy

Pr
og

ra
m

De
sig

n Int
eg

ra
te

d
Im

pa
ct

6

O
U

R
 A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 57



THE FRIDAY DIFFERENCE

W
e’

re
 in

sp
ire

d 
 

by
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 a
nd

 
dr

iv
en

 b
y e

qu
ity

. 
A

nd
 w

e 
ne

ve
r a

sk
 o

ur
 c

lie
nt

s 
to

 m
ee

t  

a 
st

an
da

rd
 w

e 
ar

en
’t 

w
ill

in
g 

to
 re

ac
h 

 

fo
r o

ur
se

lv
es

.

7

div
er

sit
y 

+ 
eq

uit
y

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 58



THE FRIDAY DIFFERENCE

O
ur

 F
iv

e-
Pr

on
ge

d 
D

EI
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 

gu
id

es
 o

ur
 c

lie
nt

s 
an

d 
ou

r t
ea

m
 

th
ro

ug
h 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e,

 o
ng

oi
ng

 d
iv

er
si

ty
, 

eq
ui

ty
, a

nd
 in

cl
us

io
n 

w
or

k.
 

8

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 59



THE FRIDAY DIFFERENCE

Fi
ve

-P
ro

ng
ed

  
DE

I F
ra

m
ew

or
k

Ind
ivi

du
al

Em
br

ac
e 

an
d 

le
ar

n 
fr

om
 

ea
ch

 p
er

so
n’

s 
un

iq
ue

 

co
nt

ex
t. 

te
am

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 

D
EI

-f
oc

us
ed

 in
te

rp
er

so
na

l 

ha
bi

ts
 a

nd
 ro

ut
in

es
.

pr
og

ra
m

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
th

at
 a

dd
re

ss
 

sy
st

em
ic

 b
ar

rie
rs

 a
nd

 

ad
va

nc
e 

eq
ui

ty
.

or
ga

niz
at

ion
D

efi
ne

 a
nd

 re
in

fo
rc

e 
di

ve
rs

e,
 

eq
ui

ta
bl

e,
 a

nd
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

hi
rin

g,
 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 e
va

lu
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s.

cl
ien

ts
M

od
el

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
D

EI
 

du
rin

g 
cl

ie
nt

 in
te

ra
ct

io
ns

.  

9

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 60



THE FRIDAY DIFFERENCE

10

O
U

R
 E

X
P

E
R

IE
N

C
E

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 61



PROJECT APPROACH & BUDGET

11

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 
&

 B
ud

ge
t

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 62



PROJECT APPROACH & BUDGET

12

Ac
tiv

iti
es

, D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t
1.

 U
nd

er
st

an
d

A
pr

il 
- 

M
ay

 2
02

3 
 

‣
B

ra
nd

 &
 C

om
m

s 
SW

O
T 

‣
St

ak
eh

ol
de

r I
nt

er
vi

ew
s 

‣
Fo

cu
s 

G
ro

up
s 

‣
B

ra
nd

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
‣

In
si

gh
ts

 B
rie

f  
‣

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t

$1
0,

80
0

2.
 E

xp
lo

re

Ju
ne

 -
 Ju

ly
 2

02
3 

 
‣

B
ra

nd
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

Ex
pl

or
at

io
n 

an
d 

St
ra

te
gy

 
D

ec
k 

‣
V

is
ua

l I
de

nt
ity

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n,

 L
og

o,
 C

ol
la

te
ra

l 
Te

m
pl

at
es

, a
nd

 V
is

ua
l I

de
nt

ity
 S

ty
le

 G
ui

de
 

‣
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

 
‣

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
Ex

pl
or

at
io

n 
‣

W
eb

si
te

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
Ex

pl
or

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
  

‣
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 

$3
2,

80
0

3.
 C

re
at

e

Ju
ly

 -
 A

ug
us

t 
20

23
 

‣
Fi

na
liz

ed
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 
‣

R
eb

ra
nd

 L
au

nc
h 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n 
Ex

pl
or

at
io

n 
‣

Te
ch

ni
ca

l D
is

co
ve

ry
 

‣
W

eb
 D

es
ig

n 
‣

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t 

$3
5,

00
0

4.
 La

un
ch

A
ug

us
t 

20
23

  
‣

R
eb

ra
nd

 L
au

nc
h 

Co
lla

te
ra

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
‣

A
ll-

st
af

f B
ra

nd
 M

es
sa

gi
ng

 &
 S

ty
le

 G
ui

de
 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
‣

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 S
up

po
rt

 
‣

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t

$9
,4

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t: 

$8
8,

00
0 

*$
30

,4
00

 o
f t

hi
s 

bu
dg

et
 c

ov
er

s 
a 

ne
w

 w
eb

si
te

 b
ui

lt 
fr

om
 t

em
pl

at
e

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 63



PROJECT APPROACH & BUDGET

13

Ac
tiv

iti
es

, D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
 B

ud
ge

t:
 $

88
,0

00

Ph
as

e
Bu

dg
et

Es
tim

at
ed

 Ti
m

e 
Fr

am
e

U
nd

er
st

an
d

$1
0,

80
0

A
pr

il 
20

23
 -

 M
ay

 2
02

3

Ex
pl

or
e

$3
2,

80
0

Ju
ne

 -
 Ju

ly
 2

02
3

C
re

at
e

$3
5,

00
0

Ju
ly

 -
 A

ug
us

t 2
02

3

La
un

ch
$9

,4
00

A
ug

us
t 2

02
3

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
 T

im
ef

ra
m

e:
 8

 M
on

th
s

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 64



PROJECT APPROACH & BUDGET

14

1.
 U

nd
er

st
an

d

A
ct

iv
iti

es
  

‣B
ra

nd
 &

 C
om

m
s 

SW
O

T:
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

pr
ev

io
us

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 w

or
k,

 c
ur

re
nt

 c
ol

la
te

ra
l, 

w
eb

si
te

, s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

 
pa

ge
s,

 a
nd

 b
ra

nd
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 k

ey
 c

om
pe

tit
or

s)
 w

ith
 a

 p
rim

ar
y 

fo
cu

s 
on

 
la

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 v

is
ua

l i
de

nt
ity

 a
nd

 a
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 fo
cu

s 
on

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

 d
es

ig
n 

as
 th

ey
 re

la
te

 to
 b

ra
nd

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
.  

 

‣S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 In
te

rv
ie

w
s:

 T
w

o 
45

-m
in

ut
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

w
ith

 k
ey

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
-d

ep
th

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

on
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 
en

ro
llm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

, s
tr

en
gt

hs
, a

nd
 b

re
ak

do
w

ns
  

‣F
oc

us
 G

ro
up

s:
 O

ne
 4

5-
m

in
ut

e 
se

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 6

 -
 1

0 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 k
ey

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r g
ro

up
s 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
br

an
d 

m
es

sa
gi

ng
 a

nd
 v

is
ua

l i
de

nt
ity

.  

‣B
ra

nd
 W

or
ks

ho
p:

 2
-h

ou
r w

or
ki

ng
 s

es
si

on
 w

ith
 a

 1
0 

- 
12

 p
er

so
n 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

of
 k

ey
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

to
 e

xp
lo

re
 b

ra
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
(to

ne
, p

er
so

na
lit

y,
 a

rc
he

ty
pe

, t
he

 c
or

e 
va

lu
e 

pr
op

os
iti

on
)

A
pr

il 
- 

M
ay

 2
02

3 
 | 

 $
10

,8
00

de
liv

er
ab

les
In

si
gh

ts
 B

rie
f h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

ke
y 

fin
di

ng
s 

an
d 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 B

ra
nd

 &
 C

om
m

s 
A

ud
it

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 65



PROJECT APPROACH & BUDGET

15

2.
 E

xp
lo

re

A
ct

iv
iti

es
  

‣
B

ra
nd

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
Ex

pl
or

at
io

n:
 2

-3
 ro

un
ds

 o
f v

al
ue

 p
ro

po
si

tio
n,

 v
is

io
n,

 m
is

si
on

, 
co

re
 b

el
ie

fs
, a

pp
ro

ac
h,

 a
nd

 a
ud

ie
nc

e-
sp

ec
ifi

c 
m

es
sa

gi
ng

 it
er

at
io

n 
us

in
g 

w
ee

kl
y 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 c
or

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 te
am

 fo
r d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

‣
V

is
ua

l I
de

nt
ity

 E
xp

lo
ra

tio
n:

 2
-3

 m
oo

d 
bo

ar
ds

 (p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t p
os

si
bl

e 
va

ria
tio

ns
 o

f v
is

ua
l d

ire
ct

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

lo
rs

, p
ho

to
gr

ap
hy

, t
yp

og
ra

ph
y,

 
gr

ap
hi

cs
, e

tc
.) 

an
d 

2 
-3

 it
er

at
io

ns
 o

f l
og

o 
ad

ap
ta

tio
ns

 re
fle

ct
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

vi
su

al
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

us
in

g 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 fo

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

  

‣
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 W

or
ks

ho
p:

 2
-h

ou
r w

or
ks

ho
p 

to
 re

fin
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

go
al

s,
 

bu
ild

 o
ut

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
pr

ofi
le

s,
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 w
or

k 
 

‣
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

Ex
pl

or
at

io
n:

 It
er

at
io

n 
1 

to
 b

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
el

y 
re

fin
ed

 b
y 

co
re

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 d

ur
in

g 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

‣
W

eb
si

te
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

Ex
pl

or
at

io
n:

 2
-3

 it
er

at
io

ns
 re

co
m

m
en

di
ng

 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 h
ow

 th
e 

w
eb

si
te

 is
 o

rg
an

iz
ed

, u
si

ng
 w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

si
on

 a
nd

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 to
 h

el
p 

in
fo

rm
 n

ew
 w

eb
si

te
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

nt
en

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t n
ee

ds
   

 

Ju
ne

 -
 Ju

ly
 2

02
3 

 | 
 $

32
,8

00

de
liv

er
ab

les
B

ra
nd

 M
es

sa
gi

ng
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

do
cu

m
en

tin
g 

co
re

 v
al

ue
 p

ro
po

si
tio

ni
ng

, v
is

io
n,

 m
is

si
on

, 
co

re
 b

el
ie

fs
, a

pp
ro

ac
h,

 a
nd

 a
ud

ie
nc

e-
sp

ec
ifi

c 
m

es
sa

gi
ng

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

st
yl

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 

do
cu

m
en

tin
g 

no
rm

s 
fo

r t
on

e/
pe

rs
on

al
ity

, g
o-

to
 p

hr
as

es
, a

nd
 la

ng
ua

ge
 c

on
ve

nt
io

ns
 

Lo
go

 P
ac

ka
ge

 v
ia

 Z
ip

 fi
le

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

al
l 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
ve

rs
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

l l
og

o 
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t a
nd

 E
nr

ol
lm

en
t 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
dr

af
t d

oc
um

en
tin

g 
go

al
s,

 ta
rg

et
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

, k
ey

 m
et

ric
s,

 s
ite

-
cu

st
om

iz
ed

 ta
ct

ic
s 

fo
r e

xe
cu

tio
n,

 a
nd

 ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
W

eb
si

te
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

ou
tli

ni
ng

 
na

vi
ga

tio
n 

an
d 

co
nt

en
t s

tr
uc

tu
re

 fo
r h

om
e,

 
en

ro
llm

en
t, 

ab
ou

t, 
pa

rt
ne

r, 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ite

 
la

nd
in

g 
pa

ge
s

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 66



PROJECT APPROACH & BUDGET

16

3.
 C

re
at

e
Ju

ly
 -

 A
ug

us
t 

20
23

  |
  $

35
,0

00

de
liv

er
ab

les
Co

lla
te

ra
l T

em
pl

at
es

 fo
r u

p 
to

 6
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 
co

lla
te

ra
l (

e.
g.

, b
us

in
es

s 
ca

rd
s,

 s
lid

e 
de

ck
 

te
m

pl
at

e,
 e

m
ai

l s
ig

na
tu

re
s,

 e
m

ai
l 

te
m

pl
at

es
, l

et
te

rh
ea

d,
 o

ne
-p

ag
er

 
te

m
pl

at
es

, s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

 c
ov

er
 p

ho
to

s,
 e

tc
.) 

V
is

ua
l I

de
nt

ity
 S

ty
le

 G
ui

de
 d

oc
um

en
tin

g 
us

ag
e 

of
 n

ew
 lo

go
s,

 c
ol

or
s,

 ty
po

gr
ap

hy
, 

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
y,

 a
nd

 g
ra

ph
ic

 e
le

m
en

ts
 

N
ew

 W
eb

si
te

 re
fle

ct
in

g 
re

br
an

d 
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t &
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

efi
ne

m
en

ts
 

R
eb

ra
nd

 L
au

nc
h 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
co

nc
ep

t, 
st

ra
te

gy
, g

oa
ls

, m
et

ric
s,

 a
nd

 ro
le

s 
de

fin
ed

 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
  

‣
V

is
ua

l I
de

nt
ity

 it
er

at
io

n:
 F

in
al

iz
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f v

is
ua

l i
de

nt
ity

 
st

yl
e 

gu
id

e 
an

d 
co

lla
te

ra
l t

em
pl

at
es

 to
 b

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 d

ur
in

g 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
  

‣
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 s

tr
at

eg
y:

 F
in

al
 ro

un
ds

 o
f r

ev
is

io
n 

 

‣
R

eb
ra

nd
 la

un
ch

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
ex

pl
or

at
io

n:
 C

on
ce

pt
 a

nd
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
or

 a
 ta

rg
et

ed
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t c
am

pa
ig

n 

‣
W

eb
si

te
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f W

or
dP

re
ss

 s
ite

 u
si

ng
 

se
le

ct
ed

 te
m

pl
at

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

cu
st

om
iz

at
io

n 
of

 fo
nt

s,
 c

ol
or

s,
 a

nd
 

ba
si

c 
fo

rm
at

tin
g 

+ 
15

 h
ou

rs
 fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 th

em
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

an
d 

cu
st

om
 fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
 

‣
Co

nt
en

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t: 
Co

py
w

rit
in

g 
fo

r 1
0 

pa
ge

s,
 1

 ro
un

d 
of

 re
vi

si
on

s 
pe

r p
ag

e 

‣
W

eb
si

te
 P

ag
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g:
 F

ul
l c

re
at

io
n 

of
 1

0 
pa

ge
s 

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 67



PROJECT APPROACH & BUDGET

17

4.
 La

un
ch

A
ug

us
t 

20
23

  |
  $

9,
40

0

de
liv

er
ab

les
R

eb
ra

nd
 la

un
ch

 c
ol

la
te

ra
l t

o 
be

 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 b

y 
JM

CS
 w

ith
 s

up
po

rt
 fr

om
 

Fr
id

ay
 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
up

po
rt

 (1
0 

ho
ur

s 
pe

r m
on

th
/2

 m
on

th
s)

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ha

nd
s-

on
, o

ng
oi

ng
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ne
w

, 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
sy

st
em

s 
(e

.g
. c

on
te

nt
 

ca
le

nd
ar

, a
na

ly
tic

s 
to

ol
s 

& 
re

po
rt

in
g,

 
ca

de
nc

e,
 b

lo
g 

& 
so

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
 p

os
ts

), 
bu

ild
 m

om
en

tu
m

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
rit

ic
al

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 s
ta

ff 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
  

‣
R

eb
ra

nd
 L

au
nc

h 
Co

lla
te

ra
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

Co
py

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

el
em

en
ts

 
cr

ea
te

d 
by

 F
rid

ay
 to

 b
e 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 b
y 

JM
CS

 te
am

 w
ith

 F
rid

ay
’s

 
su

pp
or

t  

‣
A

ll-
st

af
f b

ra
nd

 m
es

sa
gi

ng
 &

 s
ty

le
 g

ui
de

 tr
ai

ni
ng

: 1
-h

ou
r t

ra
in

in
g 

se
ss

io
n 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
ne

w
 m

es
sa

gi
ng

 a
nd

 s
ty

le
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 b

ui
ld

 s
ta

ff 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 e
xe

cu
tio

n 
  

‣
2 

m
on

th
s 

of
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 s

up
po

rt
 (1

0 
ho

ur
s 

pe
r m

on
th

): 
H

an
ds

-
on

 e
xe

cu
tio

n 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 to

 d
ev

el
op

, d
ep

lo
y,

 a
nd

 tr
ac

k 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a
 JM

CS
 s

ta
ff 

m
em

be
r w

ho
 w

ill
 u

lti
m

at
el

y 
ow

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 

m
ov

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 68



CASE STUDIES

18

C
as

e 
St

ud
ie

s

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 69



CASE STUDIES

Br
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy
, I

de
nt

ity
 

C
le

ar
w

at
er

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

19

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y

Re
na

m
in

g 
an

d 
re

br
an

di
ng

 
a 

cr
ed

it 
un

io
n 

in
 su

pp
or

t 
of

 e
xp

an
si

on
.

Fr
id

ay
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 re
se

ar
ch

 to
 g

au
ge

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 a

 n
am

e 
ch

an
ge

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
ne

w
 id

en
tit

y,
 c

ol
la

te
ra

l m
at

er
ia

ls
, a

nd
 

ro
llo

ut
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 70



Br
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy
 &

 Id
en

tit
y

Co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

te
ns

iv
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 a
nd

 re
ce

pt
iv

en
es

s 
fo

r a
 n

am
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 
su

pp
or

t o
f a

 m
aj

or
 e

xp
an

si
on

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 

G
en

er
at

ed
 a

nd
 v

et
te

d 
vi

ab
le

 o
pt

io
ns

 th
at

 
ca

pt
ur

ed
 th

e 
es

se
nc

e 
of

 th
ei

r m
em

be
rs

, 
ho

no
re

d 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n’
s 

ro
ot

s,
 a

nd
 re

fle
ct

ed
 

th
ei

r s
ha

re
d 

va
lu

es
. 

En
ga

ge
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ith
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 

la
un

ch
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, c

ol
la

te
ra

l, 
an

d 
di

gi
ta

l, 
ra

di
o,

 T
V,

 a
nd

 O
O

H
 a

dv
er

tis
in

g.
 

CASE STUDIES

20

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 C
L

E
A

R
W

A
T

E
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 71



CASE STUDIES

21

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 C
L

E
A

R
W

A
T

E
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 N

et
 W

or
th

 
Ra

tio
 fr

om
 2

0
18
−2

0
19

hi
gh

er
 c

lic
k-

th
ro

ug
h 

ra
te

 fo
r l

au
nc

h 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

th
an

 n
at

io
na

l b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

by
 ta

ct
ic

Im
pa

ct
fu

l C
am

pa
ig

ns
Im

pa
ct

fu
l C

am
pa

ig
ns

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 72



An
 E

ng
ag

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

ra
is

ed
 fo

r l
oc

al
 c

ha
rit

ie
s 

CASE STUDIES

22

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 C
L

E
A

R
W

A
T

E
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N

“W
ha

t c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
 

fr
us

tr
at

in
g 

an
d 

di
vi

si
ve

 p
ro

je
ct

 
en

de
d 

up
 b

rin
gi

ng
 u

s c
lo

se
r 

to
ge

th
er

, m
ot

iv
at

in
g 

co
-w

or
ke

rs
, 

an
d 

st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
ou

r p
os

iti
on

 in
 

th
e 

m
ar

ke
t.”

Te
st

im
on

ia
l

Ja
ck

 L
aw

so
n 

| P
re

si
de

nt
 &

 C
EO

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 73



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
ni

ng
, P

ro
gr

am
 D

es
ig

n 
Ro

ck
lin

 A
ca

de
m

y F
am

ily
 o

f S
ch

oo
ls

23

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y

C
re

at
in

g 
a 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

pr
og

ra
m

 fo
r a

 n
ew

 sc
ho

ol
 

in
 a

n 
un

de
rs

er
ve

d 
ar

ea
.

Fr
id

ay
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 c

ur
ric

ul
um

 to
 

id
en

tif
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, b

ui
ld

 s
co

pe
, s

et
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
, 

im
pr

ov
e 

ou
tc

om
es

, a
nd

 n
ur

tu
re

 in
te

rn
al

 le
ad

er
s.

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 74



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
ni

ng
Id

en
tifi

ed
 th

e 
be

st
 w

ay
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 q

ua
lit

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 

un
de

rs
er

ve
d 

C
itr

us
 H

ei
gh

ts
 c

om
m

un
ity

. 

H
el

pe
d 

sc
ho

ol
 le

ad
er

s 
id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
im

po
rt

an
t a

nd
 e

ve
r-

ch
an

gi
ng

 
ex

te
rn

al
 fo

rc
es

 (e
.g

. C
O

V
ID

, B
ay

 A
re

a 
m

ig
ra

tio
n,

 e
m

bo
ld

en
ed

 p
ol

iti
ca

l a
nd

 
so

ci
al

 p
er

sp
ec

tiv
es

, e
tc

.)

CASE STUDIES

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 R
O

C
K

L
IN

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S

Fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

to
 h

el
p 

R
A

FO
S 

fo
rm

al
ly
 re

co
gn

iz
e 

th
ei

r s
hi

ft 
in

 
id

en
tit

y 
an

d 
va

lu
es

, d
ire

ct
ly

 ti
ed

 to
 

D
EI

 a
nd

 s
tu

de
nt

 ri
gh

ts
.

24

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 75



Pr
og

ra
m

 D
es

ig
n

Le
ve

ra
ge

d 
a 

cu
st

om
 g

ro
w

th
 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 d
es

ig
n 

R
A

FO
S’

 
in

te
rn

al
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 p
ro

gr
am

, 
R

oc
kl

in
 L

ea
de

rs
, c

om
pl

et
e 

w
ith

 
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
. 

CASE STUDIES

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 R
O

C
K

L
IN

 A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S

Em
po

w
er

ed
 R

A
FO

S 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

ne
w

 
in

te
rn

al
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 tw

o 
pr

og
ra

m
 g

ra
du

at
es

 w
ho

 b
ec

am
e 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l a
nd

 v
ic

e 
pr

in
ci

pa
l a

nd
 

an
ot

he
r w

ho
 b

ec
am

e 
a 

sc
ho

ol
 le

ad
er

 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
e 

R
A

FO
S 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

25

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 76



In
te

gr
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
om

in
g 

C
le

an

26

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y

Bu
ild

in
g 

no
np

ro
fit

 
ca

pa
ci

ty
, d

iv
er

si
fy

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

Fr
id

ay
 le

d 
a 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

pr
oc

es
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
an

d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 p

ro
gr

am
 th

at
 

w
ou

ld
 s

up
po

rt
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 

m
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s.

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 77



St
ra

te
gy

, C
ap

ac
ity

 &
 Im

pa
ct

 R
oa

dm
ap

Id
en

tifi
ed

 a
nd

 p
rio

rit
iz

ed
 C

om
in

g 
C

le
an

’s
 n

ee
ds

 in
 a

lig
nm

en
t w

ith
 

th
ei

r v
is

io
n 

fo
r a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 ju
st

ic
e.

CASE STUDIES

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 C
O

M
IN

G
 C

L
E

A
N

D
ev

el
op

ed
 a

n 
ac

tio
na

bl
e 

pl
an

 th
at

 
en

ga
ge

d 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 c

la
rifi

ed
 th

e 
pa

th
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

s 
w

or
k 

an
d 

a 
w

or
ld

 fr
ee

 o
f t

ox
ic

 
ch

em
ic

al
s.

27

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 78



Id
en

tit
y 

&
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
C

re
at

ed
 a

 2
0t

h 
an

ni
ve

rs
ar

y 
lo

go
, 

si
te

, l
is

ts
er

v 
to

ol
, c

ol
la

te
ra

l, 
an

d 
ne

w
 m

em
be

r g
ui

de
 re

fle
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tiv

e 
of

 C
om

in
g 

C
le

an
’s

 
ju

st
ic

e-
fo

cu
se

d 
m

is
si

on
. 

CASE STUDIES

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 C
O

M
IN

G
 C

L
E

A
N

Pr
od

uc
ed

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l v

irt
ua

l 
fa

ci
lit

at
io

n 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r s

ta
ff 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

 to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 im
pa

ct
.

28

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 79



Pr
og

ra
m

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

D
es

ig
ne

d 
a 

fle
xi

bl
e 

ne
w

 M
em

be
r G

iv
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 th

at
 a

dd
ed

 v
al

ue
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
 C

om
in

g 
C

le
an

’s
 

pa
ss

io
na

te
 s

up
po

rt
er

s.

CASE STUDIES

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 C
O

M
IN

G
 C

L
E

A
N

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

a 
pr

og
re

ss
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

en
su

re
 s

uc
ce

ss
.

29

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 80



Re
su

lts

N
um

be
r o

f C
om

in
g 

C
le

an
’s

 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 a

ct
iv

e 
m

em
be

rs
 

do
ub

le
d.

CASE STUDIES

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 C
O

M
IN

G
 C

L
E

A
N

N
ew

 M
em

be
r G

iv
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 g

en
er

at
ed

 1
3%

 o
f 

ov
er

al
l i

nc
om

e 
in

 it
s 

ve
ry

 
fir

st
 y

ea
r.

30

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
w

as
 a

bl
e 

to
 

hi
re

 a
nd

 fu
nd

 a
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

O
rg

an
iz

er
 

po
si

tio
n.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 81



Br
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy
, I

de
nt

ity
 

Ed
gi

lit
y

31

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y

Re
fr

es
hi

ng
 b

ra
nd

 la
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 
vi

su
al

 id
en

tit
y t

o 
be

tt
er

 re
fle

ct
 

re
cr

ui
te

r’s
 D

EI
 p

as
si

on
.

Fr
id

ay
 h

el
pe

d 
cl

ea
rly

 d
ef

in
e 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

s 
m

is
si

on
-d

riv
en

 v
al

ue
 p

ro
po

si
tio

n 

vi
a 

its
 w

eb
si

te
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
ss

et
s.

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 82



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pl

an
ni

ng
W

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 E

dg
ili

ty
 to

 d
efi

ne
 th

ei
r m

is
si

on
-

dr
iv

en
 m

et
ho

d,
 v

al
ue

 p
ro

po
si

tio
n,

 a
nd

 
di

ffe
re

nt
ia

to
rs

 fr
om

 c
om

pe
tit

or
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
D

EI
 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
sp

ac
e.

CASE STUDIES

32

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 E
D

G
IL

IT
Y

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 83



Br
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy
 &

 Id
en

tit
y

R
ef

re
sh

ed
 th

ei
r b

ra
nd

 la
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 
vi

su
al

 id
en

tit
y 

to
 b

et
te

r r
efl

ec
t t

he
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

s 
co

nfi
de

nt
, 

kn
ow

le
dg

ea
bl

e,
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ac
ha

bl
e 

pe
rs

on
al

ity
. 

D
ev

el
op

ed
 w

eb
si

te
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 

la
ng

ua
ge

 th
at

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 th
ei

r 
ex

pe
rt

is
e 

as
 fo

rm
er

 re
cr

ui
te

rs
, t

al
en

t 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s,

 a
nd

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l 

le
ad

er
s 

w
ith

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
ne

tw
or

k 
in

 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 c

ha
ng

e.

CASE STUDIES

33

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 E
D

G
IL

IT
Y

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 84



CASE STUDIES

34

Te
st
im

on
ia

l

“F
rid

ay
’s 

br
an

di
ng

 w
or

k 
w

as
 o

ne
 o

f o
ur

 b
es

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

s 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

w
ne

rs
. I

t h
as

 re
al

ly
 

he
lp

ed
 fu

el
 e

xc
iti

ng
 g

ro
w

th
 fo

r o
ur

 fi
rm

.” 

A
lli

so
n 

W
ya

tt
, C

o-
Fo

un
di

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
, E

dg
ili

ty
 C

on
su

lti
ng

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 E
D

G
IL

IT
Y

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 85



St
ra

te
gy

 +
 B

ra
nd

  
G

ro
w

th
 P

ub
lic

 S
ch

oo
ls

35

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y

CASE STUDIES

C
la

rif
yi

ng
 a

 n
on

-
tr

ad
iti

on
al

 m
od

el
 in

 a
 

m
ov

in
g 

w
ay

Fr
id

ay
 h

el
pe

d 
th

is
 b

ra
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 c

oh
es

iv
e 

br
an

d 
id

en
tit

y 
th

at
 c

ap
tu

re
d 

its
 u

ni
qu

e 
va

lu
e,

 

at
tr

ac
te

d 
a 

di
ve

rs
e 

au
di

en
ce

, a
nd

 in
st

ill
ed

 s
ta

ff
 

pr
id

e.
  

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 86



36

Te
st
im

on
ia

l

“…
 th

e 
G

PS
 te

am
 h

ad
 a

lre
ad

y 
w

re
st

le
d 

w
ith

 w
ha

t 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 th
ei

r f
ou

nd
in

g 
vi

si
on

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 s

hi
ft 

an
d 

ha
d 

cr
af

te
d 

a 
cl

ea
r t

he
or

y 
of

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
at

 
de

fin
ed

 th
ei

r m
is

si
on

, t
he

ir 
vi

si
on

, a
nd

 h
ow

 th
ei

r 
un

iq
ue

 m
od

el
 m

ad
e 

bo
th

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 o

ur
 

re
br

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

as
 a

bl
e 

to
 fo

cu
s 

no
t o

n 
re

de
fin

in
g 

th
ei

r i
de

nt
ity

, b
ut

 ra
th

er
 o

n 
co

nv
ey

in
g 

th
ei

r i
de

nt
ity

 
in

 th
e 

m
os

t c
om

pe
lli

ng
 w

ay
 fo

r t
he

ir 
au

di
en

ce
s.”

 

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y
 ·

 G
R

O
W

T
H

 P
U

B
L

IC
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 87



37

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 88



38

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 89



39

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 90



40

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 91



41

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 92



42

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 93



43

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 94



44

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 95



45

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

Br
an

d 
G

ui
de

Pr
oo

f P
oi

nt
s

CASE STUDIES
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 96



Re
se

ar
ch

, B
ra

nd
 S

tr
at

eg
y,

 
Id

en
tit

y,
 W

eb
 D

es
ig

n 
H

yb
rid

 C
ol

le
ge

 N
et

w
or

k 

CASE STUDIES

46

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y

C
le

ar
ly

 d
efi

ni
ng

 a
 c

ol
le

ge
 

m
od

el
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 fu
nd

in
g,

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
, a

nd
 e

nr
ol

lm
en

t.
Fr

id
ay

 w
or

ke
d 

w
ith

 le
ad

er
s 

to
 c

la
rif

y 
th

e 

ne
tw

or
k’

s 
pu

rp
os

e,
 a

rt
ic

ul
at

e 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 ro

le
, 

an
d 

sh
ar

e 
its

 u
ni

qu
e 

va
lu

e 
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

Re
se

ar
ch

 &
 C

on
su

m
er

 In
si

gh
ts

C
la

rifi
ed

 th
e 

H
yb

rid
 C

ol
le

ge
 

N
et

w
or

k’
s 

di
st

in
ct

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 

as
 a

 n
ew

 c
on

ce
pt

 fo
r fl

ex
ib

le
 

ye
t r

ig
or

ou
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
at

 a
n 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 p

ric
e.

D
efi

ne
d 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

s 
go

al
s,

 ta
rg

et
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

, 
an

d 
ro

le
 in

 a
dv

an
ci

ng
 

eq
ui

ty
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 

w
ith

in
 h

ig
he

r e
du

ca
tio

n.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 97



CASE STUDIES

47

Br
an

d 
St

ra
te

gy
, I

de
nt

ity
 &

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
D

ev
el

op
ed

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 

m
es

sa
gi

ng
 a

bl
e 

to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
co

nv
ey

 th
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 o

f 
H

C
N

’s
 m

od
el

, a
tt

ra
ct

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 a
nd

 
in

cr
ea

se
 s

tu
de

nt
 e

nr
ol

lm
en

t.

C
re

at
ed

 a
n 

en
ga

gi
ng

, 
co

lo
rf

ul
, a

nd
 te

ch
-f

rie
nd

ly
 

br
an

d 
th

at
 re

fle
ct

ed
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n’
s 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y,
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

, a
nd

 
in

cl
us

iv
ity

. 

H
yb

rid
 C

ol
le

ge
 N

et
w

or
k 

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 98



CASE STUDIES

48

W
eb

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
D

ev
el

op
ed

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 m

es
sa

gi
ng

 a
bl

e 
to

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
co

nv
ey

 th
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 o

f H
C

N
’s

 
m

od
el

, a
tt

ra
ct

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

, a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
tu

de
nt

 e
nr

ol
lm

en
t. 

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n’

s 
ap

pe
al

 to
 

ol
de

r, 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
w

or
ke

rs
, f

am
ily

 c
ar

et
ak

er
s,

 
an

d 
ot

he
r n

on
-t

ra
di

tio
na

l s
tu

de
nt

s.

H
yb

rid
 C

ol
le

ge
 N

et
w

or
k 

C
A

S
E

 S
T

U
D

Y

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 99



MEET THE TEAM

49

M
ee

t t
he

 te
am

 
th

at
 c

an
’t 

w
ai

t t
o 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 yo

u.

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 100



50

An
ni

e 
C

ra
ng

le
Pa

rt
ne

r

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
M

BA
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
| W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 in
 S

t. 
Lo

ui
s 

BA
 Jo

ur
na

lis
m

, A
fr

ic
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 H

is
to

ry
 | 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
W

is
co

ns
in

-M
ad

is
on

 

Pa
st

 W
or

k 
St

ra
te

gy
 I 

Th
e 

A
ca

de
m

ie
s 

C
ha

rt
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t I

 R
oc

kl
in

 A
ca

de
m

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 I 

B
ig

 P
ic

tu
re

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
Fr

es
no

 

Fa
vo

rit
e 

Fr
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Pl
ay

in
g 

pi
ck

-u
p 

ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
an

d 
a 

ni
gh

t a
t S

FJ
A

ZZ

MEET THE TEAM
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 101



51

Au
st

in
 D

an
nh

au
s

Pa
rt

ne
r

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
B

BA
 F

in
an

ce
 | 

Th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f T
ex

as
 a

t A
us

tin
 

Pa
st

 W
or

k 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 | 

Lu
m

in
a 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
D

ig
ita

l |
 C

om
pl

et
e 

Co
lle

ge
 A

m
er

ic
a 

St
ra

te
gy

 | 
Co

m
in

g 
C

le
an

, I
nc

. 

Fa
vo

rit
e 

Fr
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

En
jo

yi
ng

 d
in

ne
r a

nd
 w

in
e 

on
 th

e 
ba

ck
 p

or
ch

 b
ef

or
e 

re
-w

at
ch

in
g 

Fr
id

ay
 N

ig
ht

 L
ig

ht
s

MEET THE TEAM
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 102



52

Ka
te

 V
au

lte
r

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
BA

 T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 | 
B

al
l S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

Pa
st

 W
or

k 
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 | 

Ea
rly

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
In

di
an

a 
St

ra
te

gy
 | 

St
ud

en
t-

R
ea

dy
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
D

ig
ita

l |
 In

di
an

a 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 

Fa
vo

rit
e 

Fr
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Sp
la

sh
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 a
t t

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

po
ol

 
w

ith
 m

y 
fa

m
ily

MEET THE TEAM
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 103



53

D
ia

nn
a 

Be
nj

am
in

Le
ad

 C
op

yw
rit

er

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

in
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 E
ng

lis
h 

| U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

B
ac

he
lo

r o
f A

rt
s 

in
 E

ng
lis

h 
| U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 

Pa
st

 W
or

k 
D

ig
ita

l I
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

M
at

te
rs

 
Ca

m
pa

ig
n 

I C
ur

al
ea

f 
B

ra
nd

 I 
M

en
uL

og
ic

 K
12

 

Fa
vo

rit
e 

Fr
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Ex
pl

or
e 

a 
ne

w
 p

ar
k 

an
d 

tr
y 

to
 k

ee
p 

up
 w

ith
 m

y 
ki

ds
.

MEET THE TEAM
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 104



54

H
illa

ry
 C

el
eb

i
Le

ad
 D

es
ig

ne
r

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
B

FA
 | 

H
er

ro
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 o

f A
rt

 &
 D

es
ig

n 
at

 IU
PU

I 
V

is
ua

l C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

D
es

ig
n 

B
oo

k 
A

rt
s 

M
in

or
 

Pa
st

 W
or

k 
U

X/
U

I D
es

ig
n 

| C
om

m
on

 S
en

se
 M

ed
ia

 
Ca

m
pa

ig
n 

V
is

ua
l S

tr
at

eg
y 

& 
D

es
ig

n 
| C

le
ar

w
at

er
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 

R
ep

or
t D

es
ig

n 
& 

La
yo

ut
 | 

In
dy

H
ub

 

Fa
vo

rit
e 

Fr
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

C
hi

lli
ng

 a
t a

 c
af

e 
w

ith
 m

y 
fa

m
ily

. D
ay

dr
ea

m
in

g.
 W

on
de

rin
g.

 
La

ug
hi

ng
…o

r p
la

yi
ng

 Z
el

da
.

MEET THE TEAM
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 105



55

Li
z F

ar
re

ll
Pr

oj
ec

t &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
BA

 S
oc

io
lo

gy
 &

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l R
el

at
io

ns
 | 

W
es

le
ya

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 

Pa
st

 W
or

k 
Fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
| G

lo
ba

l H
ea

lth
 C

or
ps

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 | 
Ic

re
on

 T
ec

h 
In

c.
 

Fa
vo

rit
e 

Fr
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Ex
pl

or
in

g 
th

e 
ci

ty
 w

ith
 m

y 
do

g,
 O

tis
, o

r g
oi

ng
 o

ut
 to

 n
ew

 
re

st
au

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
co

nc
er

ts
 w

ith
 fr

ie
nd

s!

MEET THE TEAM
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 106



56

Jo
ey

 P
on

ce
Le

ad
 D

es
ig

ne
r

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
B

FA
 | 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f T
ex

as
 a

t E
l P

as
o 

G
ra

ph
ic

 D
es

ig
n 

M
aj

or
 

Pr
in

tm
ak

in
g 

M
in

or
 

Pa
st

 W
or

k 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 In
fo

gr
ap

hi
c 

D
es

ig
n 

| M
ill

en
ni

al
 Im

pa
ct

 R
ep

or
t 

H
an

d-
le

tt
er

in
g 

an
d 

D
es

ig
n 

| I
m

m
ig

ra
nt

 W
el

co
m

e 
Ce

nt
er

 
Ev

en
t D

es
ig

n 
| M

CO
N

 

Fa
vo

rit
e 

Fr
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Sp
en

di
ng

 ti
m

e 
in

 th
e 

su
n 

on
 fo

ot
 o

r o
n 

bi
ke

, e
nj

oy
in

g 
ne

w
 

fo
od

s,
 o

r l
ea

rn
in

g 
ne

w
 c

re
at

iv
e 

sk
ill

s.

MEET THE TEAM
JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 107



57

O
ur

 re
fe

re
nc

es
.

A
le

x 
Fi

lip
pi

ni
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 

W
or

ds
 in

 th
e 

W
ild

 

al
ex

is
@

w
or

ds
in

th
ew

ild
.o

rg
 

41
5.

93
9.

06
37

C
hr

is
tin

a 
G

re
en

be
rg

 
M

an
ag

in
g 

Pa
rt

ne
r 

Ed
gi

lit
y 

cg
re

en
be

rg
@

ed
gi

lit
yc

on
su

lti
ng

.c
om

 

51
0.

29
9.

20
58

D
av

id
 R

ic
ha

rd
s 

Fo
un

de
r 

G
ro

w
th

 P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

da
vi

d@
da

vi
dk

ric
ha

rd
s.

co
m

 

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 108



JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 109



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 110



Steering Committee Recommendations
CA Community School Partnership Program

Board Report
May 2023

1. Strengthen Inter-Agency Communication
● Implement “All In Education Meetings,” which are regular, structured meetings

between JMCS staff and Partner Agency staff to ensure each site has clearly
articulated plans for retention, recruitment, scheduling, communication, and
student progress reports. These expectations will be reflected in the student
handbook.

● Offer Shared Trainings between JMCS and Partner Agencies
● Share student academic progress in consistent and reliable ways

2. Supporting Students
● Provide clear and consistent expectations and accountability for attendance and

deadlines
● Incorporate student leadership into professional developments, student

handbook development, and recognizing/celebrating student achievement and
milestones.

● Advocate for programs to provide stipends to students for completing
certifications. Partner with Dept. of Rehabilitation to offer additional work stipends
to eligible students.

3. Childcare
● Provide childcare options at non-residential sites
● Research various childcare models including parent-led CoOps, grant-funded

licensed childcare agencies operated by JMCS or partner agencies, housing a
partner childcare agency within a JMCS site, and/or partnering with off-site
childcare agencies (community colleges, HeadStart, etc.).

● Identify 1-2 sites in collaboration with partner agencies to pilot daycare model

Attachment  9

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 111



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 112



A-G Implimentation Task Overview

Phase 1
January 2023-July 2023

● Submit all courses to A-G Portal for approval
● Create A-G course list for 23-24 School Year
● Identify Pilot teachers/sites for small pilot Aug-December 23-24 school year
● Prepare Pilot teachers for small pilot

Phase 2
August 2023-December 2023

● Begin small pilot (6 teachers/sites)
● Identify focus students from Pilot sites
● Collect data from pilot and revise program as necessary
● Create training model for phase 3 using pilot teachers as experts
● Begin development of Depart Chair model (Curriculum Leads)
● Begin Updating BCO’s and writing new JMCS Courses as needed with Curriculum

Leads

Phase 3
January 2024-July 2024

● Training at January In-service for all teachers
● Begin larger pilot (appx. 50% of school)
● Identify focus students
● Monthly meetings with participating teachers to assess program and share best

practices
● Collect data from pilot and revise program as necessary
● Identify training needs and create PD Supports before moving into Phase 4
● Create and introduce Department Chairs to whole school
● Create A-G course list for 24-25 school year

Phase 4
August 2024-June 2025

● Begin School Wide Implementation
● Office hours support to teachers
● Continue updating BCO’s and writing new Courses as needed with Curriculum Leads
● Monthly check-ins with teachers to assess program and share best practices
● Collect Data and revise program if necessary
● Create A-G Course List for 25-26 school year
● Make recommendations based on data collected for A-G moving forward

Attachment  10

JMCS Board Packet - May 10, 2023 113


	Action.C.Vendor List Appendix May 2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	Action.G.Attachment.#.Recruitment.Budget.pdf
	Action.G.Attachment.#.Recruitment.Budget
	Friday + JohnMuir_Brand & Communications Proposal 

	PublicHearing.B.Attachment.#.Adopted.Budget.pdf
	Summary

	Action.G.Attachment.#.Recruitment.Budget.pdf
	Action.G.Attachment.#.Recruitment.Budget
	Friday + JohnMuir_Brand & Communications Proposal 




